Strange Bedfellows

and outlined the problem, A secunity puard b
stumbled onto a burglury ot Demeeratic Nationa)
Headyguirters six diys carlier, FUT swgents had been
asking embarrissing guestions ever since,

Richard Nixon's solution, us recarded Iy the White
Flotse Laping sy stem, was simple: the CLA shonld tell
the PRI o call off ity detectivis, The CIA would

agree, Nixonassured FHaldeman, Because i 1t gets out
that this is ull involved, the Cuby thing would be a husco—it would
make the CIA look bad—and it is likely to Blow the whole Bay of Prgs
thing which we think would be very unfortunate, both for the CIA
and the country.™

Haldemun curried Nixon's message to CIA director Richard Helms,
And later hetold the Senute Waterpaute committee of Hlelms's reaction
tothe Bay of Pigs reference: " On that one Mer. Helms jumiped up very
rapidly aml very defensively 1o say, “That is of no concern atall, We
don’t want to get into that ut all,*™

The Bay of igs operation lind taken rlice ten years earlier as a
plan to overthrow the governmient of Fidel Ca tro. Among i1s par-
ticipants had been John |, Kennedy, Robert Kennedy, Richard
Nixon, Mafin leaders and hitm iy Howard Huoples, the CELA, Richird
Helms, Charles “Bebe'™ ooy, , Rolet Mahen, 1,
Frank Sturgis and the Nullen Apeney. 1
the Witergate scandul,

All, except the Kennedy bretiwrs, They were dead,

Howard unt,
w they all reappeared in

. 1\}"“‘\/

Both the Bay of Pigs afTair and the Watergate scandal were rooted
in the eynicism of a World War 11 allianee.

The yeurwas 1942, The US, had just entered-the war, The Depart-
ment of War was worried that Nuasi saboteurs were infiltritting the
docks and shipyards along the East Coust, Already the troopship
Normanmdie had burned and sunk in her NManhattan berth,

Then a Navy oflicer suggested secking help from the Mafia, which
controlled an army of toughs throueh its influence in the dock-
workers’ unions. In short order, Naval [ntelligence otliculs struck
barguin with Meyer Lansky,

Lansky had grown up in a seealTy New York neighborhood where
he hised Jearned to bootleg, loan-shark and kil an dssipnment. e also
had gained a reputation as a business wizard and became close
fricnds with Lucky Luciano, the Matia's don of dons,' In 1431 Lu-
ciano’s hiunen il carried out a bloody purge of the Malia's old
wuard “Moustache Petes™ o clear the way for his tikeaver, Then lie
had employed Lansky to modernize the Matia's ingrown family
structure, Butin 1936 Luciimo had been sent 10 prison with S0-yeur
sentenve, donusadventore that jeogidized the vision of i new mialia,
Other leaders in the Blood-oath Sicilian fraternite sull considered the
dewish Lansky an outsider and, without Luctino around, balked at
his innovations,

Lansky saw the Naval Intelligence deal s a chance to improve his
position among the ruling lords ol organized erime by opening prison
gates for the don of dons, Lansky peesuaded Lucino 1o luve Matia
henchimen patrol the waterfront, In turn Laciano wis 1o be set Tree.




As New York City's Muliu-lichting special prosecutor, Thomas
Dewey had catapulted to the governar's chatr by putting Lucizno
behind bars. Bul Governor Dewey now agreed to the deal and
translerred Luckino from Dannemora sttte prison, known as *'Si-
bena,'” to pentlumen's quarters ab o prison near Albany. Then
shortly after v 1. 1%, he signed the parole papers,

By then th : &iia fad developed a larger friendship with the Oflice
of Strategic Soervice, LUNS), the country's lirst autonomous intelli-
gence agenc! | set up 1o oversee ull wirtime espriomuge, The O8S made
apactwith e Malia, known as Operation Uniderworld, that included
gangland wsistance for the Alled anmies when they |
Sicily, Having an 1OU from the 0SS seemed Like
ment for the Maifi,

But at the war's end in 1945 1
dismayed both the Mafia pml
ticians and espionage ex peris,

‘The men in this circle were from well-bred, well-educated back-
grounds, generally Easterners with connections at the highest levels of
government and finance, Allen Dulles, a Princeton gradute and
former tap-ranking O5% oftlicial, and Governor Dewey were two of
their leaders, Both Dulles and Dewey had been Wall Street lawyers,
onthe opposite side of New York from Lansky and Luciano, and they
both expected to reach top positions in Wishington. Their mentor
hisd been Dulles's brother, Juhn Foster, who had represented the U.S,
governmient in erucial treaty negotiations alter hoth workl wars,

World War 1 had turned the ULS, into the world's most powerlul
nation. Dewey, the Dulles brothers and others, had formed their
seeret circle beciuse they saw themselves as ol and pragmatic
Americins with i duty to help shupe the country's new international
role. Their project was to resurrect the OSS,

No country could stay on top, they believed, withont 1 powerful
and independent intelhgence ageney, Allen Dulles championed this
iden among his contacts i the Pentagon wnd in the Tranum adiminis-
teation, Truman was so impressed that he appomted Dulles to head a
three-member commission 1o study the US, tellipence system,
Dewey and others in the secret cirele lobbicd Congress,

In Jely 1947 Congress passed the Nation:l Seeunty Act. Truman
signed it as Dulles and Dewey bad recomimend ad, thereby creating
the Centeal Intelligence Agency (CLA) 15 i stccewor to the O5S, The
CIA was given i scerel budpet and a chirter wiitten so loosely as to
grant the ageney nearly unlimited power,

Outfitted in the country's finest ideological cloak, the CIA was
charged with protecting Americy by whateser means nezessary. The
Cold War hudd started. Comniunists were Uhe new enenties, The com-
munist spread scross the globe was 10 he stopped, To the secret
circle, some of whose members beewme hey CTA ailicinls, that micant
the CIA was to be the patron of US, mullartionsl companies

which i set up shop in underdeseloped countiics to mahe money
and oppose communism,

anded in
u shrewd imvest-

1e 0SS was dishanded, a move that
i searet circle of businessmen, poli-

The O55's old [riend, the Mafia, was among the leading multina-
tionul corporations that emerged inthe Lite Forties. Lansky's mosie
in frecing Luciano had impressed the Sicilian Jons. Even his chief
rival, “Fat Albert™ Anustasi, paid homage 1o Lansky when the
Matia boss walked out of prisan—""You're the omly bastard with (he
bramns o do it Lansky alvo had outs ited the don of dons, Lucano
wits deported to Sialy mmedistely wpon his release, Rut, with
Luciana™s unreserved Dlessing, Lanshy took charpe of domestic oper-
ations and tinished the jeb the two b started w decade belore,
Lansky merped the Natin's rival gangs intos convlamerate known as
the International Crime Ssodicte, i netwark tha Linshy estiniited
was “higger than ULS, Sicel™ wnd which he ninersed 19 banking,
real estate, tourism and gambling,

AL the same time, the eniled Luciimae expundded the Syndicate's
overstas connections. With some help from the CIA, |

Aciino
fashioned an internutionel smu pe

g rotze for the Syndicate’s booms-
iNg niarcotics ndustry. When commuiist sttibers sl down the
French port of Marseiltes in 1937 and tireateaed o rim Amencian
shipping, the CEA called on T aemno, §e furssbed hitien winle the
CIA supplied money and we ons, Altes several mueders the din ks
reopened for American shi;pers and for 1)

¢ ONydcate™s herom
stupglers.

When the Syndicate later added Southeast Asia's
angle™ to 1S heroin route, the CIA W Wis accomr
lizht communiam the arency shipped cash
mercenaries, who happened to e opium
Syndicate’s heromn trade,

Golden Tri-
nodating. To
and munitions to Lantian
growers emplosed in the
CLA plines were used 10 proside safe
passige for the fiest leg of the heroin's long journey to 1S, phettos,

Like the OS85, the C1A did not shrink from makmg deals with the
Syndicate to preserve ULS. interests. Under the CIA's chirter, such
srrangements were legil. But Thomas Dewey and Allen Dulles real-
tzed that the CLA needed 1o safepuard its own political base 1o avoid
potential power strugples in Wisshington, a pracrical analysis that
quickly carried the agency into a clandestine role in Amwrican
clectoral politics..

Dewey him eIl was the odds-on favorite to become president in
1948, To insure bis election the CIA funneled more than $1 million
from its secret budpet into Dewey's catmpargn, according to aecney
sources, Meyer Lanshy ik ewisve suppotted Dewey, narshaling Sy adi-
cate money swnd political clout belind the Republican nominee (al-
though some older Matia bosses, still resentful of Pewey's racket-
busting spree in the Thirties, refused to contribute),

Truman’s upset victory interrupted this scheme. But that did not
concern the CIA as much as the ephemeral moods on Capitol 11,
Whitt the ClA wanted from Congress, aside from its money, wis (o be
left alone. In the opinion of Dulles and Dewey's seeret cirele, Con-
ress posed the greatest danger to CLA

autanomy. As ahedae avainst
any difficulties, the seeret cirele began to buy congressional goodwill
for the CIA. Congressional members found their reelection problems

vased —contributions, volunteers, endorsements—and their stally
peapled with bright young nssistants introduced by members of the
secret circle, Most favors went to young congressional members with
a promising luture, politicians who sormeday might be Cupitol Hill
teadersand White House aspirants,

Richard Nixon, a member of the House of Representatives, was
one recipient, Nixon had been elected in 1946, The Orange

: County
Republican party had placed a newspiper ad tosolicit a token candi-
date in o race aviinst the unde

feated Democratic incumlent, Nixon,
Just out of the Navy, applied for the job, Hhs eredentuls were shin:
the FIL hind rejected him, his law elients had found him embarris-
singly nnive and his war record was mediocre, Tul Nixon ran with
manic zest, slandered his opponent as o conununst und returned a
winner.

In 1947 Dewey had recruited Nixon's vote to help establish the
CIA. Dewey liked Nixon's amoral pragnittism and his fieree anti-
communism, S0 in 1948 Dewey arranged a special favor for Nixon
during the celebrated Alger Hiss cise,

A mapazine editor had claimed 1iss was a communist, The House
Un-American Activities Commitiee (HUAC) investipated and was
about to exonerite Hiss when Mixon suddenly anked o ke over
what seemed i losing ease. Nizon's reason for volunteering to head
the investigation, according 1o CIA sources, was that he had inside
information fram Dewey.

Dewey had initially also considered Hiss innocent. John Foster
Dulles, serving as Dewey's chiel furein policy adviser in the 1943
vampaign, had defended Hiss and had recommended him for a job
at the Carnewe Endowment where Dulles was board chairmun, But
then, according 1o CLA sources, the seeret circle’s friends in the
aency conducted aninvestisation dand inforsed Dewey and the
Dulles brothers that Hiss, while o top Stiste Department ollicial under
Truman, had belonged 1o the Commurist party.

Duewey saw a chance 1o embuarriss Frumin, to bolster the credibil-
ity of HUAC (which Truman wanted to abolish) and to boost Nixon's
cireer—without publicly involving hinsell. In late July 1'H8 Dewey
leaked the CLA'S tindings (o Nixon, On August Sth Hissuppeared
before HUAC and denicd he'd ever miet the magazine editor who had
accused him of communism, Nixon stood firm against s while the
other HUAC members accepted Hiss's version, But Nivon was un-
certiin about how to proceed. So on August Tith be beld o rendez-
vous with the Dulles brothers at the Roosevelt Hotel in New York.
According to CIA sourees, the hrothers parve Mivon their approval
for a full-seate attack on Hiss, and Allen §utle provided somme am-
munition: continmation tat Hiss hud known the nugazine editor
ten years befiore, Five davs Liter Fliss tesppeared before HUAC amd,
undier Nixon', fuestioming, bepan to retrent Trom bas earlier stite-




mentse A Tew months Liter, accordmgs o CEA sonrees, CLA apent
alsapheyed i partinleading the freshnin congresstnan o tie evidene -
that eventually convicted P,

" The seandal eave Niven i national reputation, In (930 Nysvon el
the Flouse torun for the Senate avarmst the popula Elelen Dougls,
Nixon labeled her the =Pink Lady and his canpeten hiterature de-
seribed her s i Tellow taneler of conmumises, Mureay Chotiner,
Nixon's campaign manager and his tiesl Sty ks specihisg
wrote the smear pamphlets, But, accmding 1o CLA sources, Chotiner

received most of his information about Douglas from CLA files that
the apency provided,

Nivon won easily over Douslias and ook s seat i the Senate,
thanks to the assist fromihe CLA —and todnother [rom the Sy ndicite.
In Keeping with Mati tradiion, Lansks invested money in thy
campaigns of politicians at all levels of gosernment. Mickey Cohen,
the Syndicate’s Southern California gambling chiel in the Fortics,
later admitted to helping linance the early stages of Nivon's cireer.
According to Cohen, the transactions were handled by Chotiner,
who remiained a Nivon adviser through his liter iseent o the presi-
dency. Columnint Drew Pearson reported that, in eschange for the
Syndicate contributions, Chotiner used his influcace (o keep book-
makers outof pul in Los Angeles.®
In 1952, adter only sixoyears in politics, Richard Nixon became
vice-president. His nomiation was shepherded thraugh by Dewey's
backroom maneusering, Thwving abandoned his own presidential
ambitions, Dewey threw his support 1o Dwight Eisenhower. Then, ot
Dewey’s request, Eisenhower piched Nivon as his running nule.
Allen Dulles, whe had become CLA deputy director in 1951, ar-
ranged for CLA bucking of the Eisenhower-Nivon ticket, Political
intelhgence —reports of Korean War mistihes emburcassing o the
outroing Trumimn administration—were leahed to the media, And
aeency money was slipped tothe campinen through CEA front HEOUpS,
Tomedutely alter the election Dialles was prometed 1o the CLA
diccetorshipand Wis brother was tsnied e ety of sty
With Nison s vice-president and Dalles as LA diecLor, Lunsky
wirs inmune from federal s, tn 1955 the Dustice Department de-
Euded Aot to proseeute him even thougeh the TRS mntelligence division
Tound he wis evading tives, and in 1957 the Justice Department
failed to carey through onan attempt by immngration authorities o
deport him,
Throughout the Fifties the coreers of Richard Nixon, Meyer
Limsky and Allen Dulles prospered. Their Tutures seemed unlimited,
“But then the allaies of o hetle islnd in the Canbbern chainged thit

outlooksind inestricably bound up the collective fortunes of the CIA,
the Syndicinte and the White Tlouse,

———

o LYER LANSKY FIRST VISHIED CUBA IN
! the Fall of 1933 on i search for mokisses o use
moahang runn But the shimd was bronming with
other opportunities. Lansky Betiendad Fulgencio
Batist, s chubby exaonmy serpeant who hud just
urdained hinsell dicttor, Wih Batistit's sane-
bon, Lansky opened several new casines, the

penesis ol the Maliads international gambling
el o he

Fachind Novow™s fiest kpnowin tip to Caba e in 1930, Roulette
swheels were spannng 24 hours a day; tounsts pomed the cauntiy.
He was on vacation from his joby as proseaitor i Whittier, Cali-
fornia, Acconding o il Mazo, Nison's biographer, the young
Loy er eapdrly esplored Coba and enterGined “ihe possibilities ol
establishing Liw or business connections m Thavana,'

Whintever Noson biad o mind was interrupted by Waorld War 11,

The tounsts stopped conting, and Lansky shut down the Cuban
gambling spas,

Wath the Cubsin economy supeping, Batista encountered political
turmoil, Lo stay m poser hie had 1o ke concessions that extended
commuist imluence, LS, corporitions feared ther Cuban s est-
ments anght be matonalized, Soin 1948 Naval Intelhgence asked

Lansky (o pressuie Batta into stepping down 1o keep out the
canumunisis,

Lanshy, o staanch anticommnnst, provinted upon the dictitor;
elections were heldy o poosAmencan cnetnlice won, and Batista left
Cubst For eizhit vears 9l esile i southern 1 lorda,

Southern Plovelwie Meser Damhy ™ headaguaiters in the Forties,
He Tund tanstenred s Cutum casino Fasiess to Botel sontes and
postinuznt back ooy wdosae the Mo Beach “Gold Coust The
TS0 Kefauser Senate conaties disconered Ut o nuagor gambling
conter was headipstiored o the Wollond Plorel, o Moo Beach
horel von by Farvm 7 habis ™ Waitond One of Wotlord's yachting
cornpanions dorites Uis tinie win [aclurd Nison,

MWhen the s Do Noven bad pooe 1o sorke iy Washingeton
At et Bsveer, then gonned thie Navy and shipped out o
Cireen Ik thie Pacitic, shere he bindt o gungle shiack, stocked 1t
with boeze aid vm poker gaomes Tor the other sidors, e lelt the
Nuvy st i S10.000 kool tooisest m his nes politeal career,

On Capitol Tl the Geshnin Nison was befiended by fellow
congressmian Georpe Stiathers, @ Mo playboy who introduced
B to Richiand Danier, Smathers's 1930 conmpayen nuemager, Dan-
nere s o FREsgent, had been tired s Muann's aty nEinaper in
TS atter the ity counal secused lum ol = play g both sides against
the mihBe™ inoa pansbomd dispute over control ol the iy police
department, Later, Danier went to wonk for Howard Flughes, s
Fhughes™s Babson to Nivon, amd Fecame o pivatal eivieacter in Water-
gt but i thie Tite Forties be was best kinown as o guude 1o Lansky's
“Gold Coast”

Nison began sovilizing with southern FFlorida’s Gist-buek entre-
prencars, Among theeywas Clarles “Hebe™ Reboro, Dannee sad he
introduced Ninon t Rebaozo i 194, when the coniessiian vadi-

tioned m Muvmi on “the serge of aophysical breakdown®™ alter weeks
of tension i the hss case,

Rebora, o Cuban-Amencan, had attended elementary sehool with
Stnathers aod, e Neven, had osede Bies st g meney durimg World
War L Rebozo had vorngred the sartime market for recapped tires
i suuthern loesda, then had fent thint money W poor Linlies at
high mtesest saes, Both Rebozo iind Simathers—who becane pari-
ners i several greestionuble read estite ventures —shared Nison's
carher Tuscination with Culs,

I Murch 1952 Batsta returned from exile and resurrected his
Cuban dictatorship in o Mloodless coup set up by Lansky's $250,000
bribe 1o the clected president in return for s abdication, Nixon
and Smathers joined Lanshy as ardent fans of Batista, Soathers,
who had been elected to the U.S. Senate me 1950, Tobbied so dppres-
sively for aid to Batista that he becime known as the “senstor from
Cubi." One month alter Bavsts retuin, Duanner ok Nison on i
tour of the Havanu casinos, (Also along wis Dana Smith, soon to
become infumous as administiator of the stush Tund that alimost
knocked Nixon out of the 1952 vice-presidentinl race,)

Nixon, Smitthers and Rebozo used Culv as an investment property
as well as a plavyround, According to o law enforcement oflicial
Familiar with American holdings 1 the Caribl sun, the three held
Jointinterests in Cubu dunng the Filties.*

Vo Smithers alsa rove guichly g the poliical ranka, Like N
Wl Wt TEseteran st eected o thie Thogse i 10

wom, e was

wind then elecied 1 the
Saate o I9RL And, bike Novoi, Siathives sds o bonehaary of the CIA%s

inteusion into dlectoral polivics, by Smather s 1950 prnaty race wgaimst Demas
erat Claude Pepper, the CEA tald Do comps agn ot Pepper’s all ed commi-
it vk, The mbormiatin wis used t m bome: s opponent “Hed™ Pepper.

4 Nivon, Relwzo amd Smathers may Bave betan working tog ther g carly
as World War 1L Dermg the catly Lorties, Snrathiers soas in et defending a
client accused af smupehng Amsrican-made s theongh Coooy and therehy
circumsenting the bresratning boss, When Soath pe encount 194 o delay in
the vase, hesent o erter o the Oftwe of Poce Adee 1o o Waishington,
where Nivan was a fawyer i the Lttt sedtess ot e Ot presenting
such profiteering, w poh Nivan Later chose th o e tp it tae
Directory entey. Smathees's Lather hekd aoanmbar pods o ol
insouthern Plorda, where Rebozo was thie ared®s toap g
Investizators have tned—amd so tar Laled—to prove thia
duting this pernnd,

\ Cnsresunnal
ol catimmng hoard
vl radapped birgs,
L3 LRGN ¥ S TURS [TEN VNI S




2 o uesey

Batista had turned into @ hatd-line snticommunist and his Cubuare
regime provided aosafe haven for American entreprencurs, Nom
were more successful tham Eansky and Luciino,

Accorid:ng 1o the Federal Bureau of Nurcoties, Luciann hoped
Cuba would “become the center for all imternational marcotics aper
ations.™ Luciano had areived in Cubiin 1947 W lay the grosmdwork
For years there had been factones in Cuba that processed cocaine,
Luciano added liboratories Tor heroin., T hen, with Hatista's return,
Cuba mushroomed mto imigor mucoties headguiters,

Under the new Bitistiy regime EansKy dlso rejuvenated gambling
in Cuba, He hid persvaded the other Syodicate leaders toinvest
heavily in a new concept: the hotel-casineo. Phgharolling gamblers
were lown in and bedded in plush rooms an elevitor ride away from
dice und poker chips. Linsky and Luciina’s junior partner, Bugsy
Siegel, had in 1945 pioncered this concept on a dusty streteh of
Nevada desert that became known as the Las Wy Strip. But
Havana's midway was even more dazzhing, Ina few years the Syndi-
cate’s hotel-casinos there were eurming an estinted annual prolit
of S100 million. )

Batista arranged for legislation that puaranteed a0 ganibling
ficense to anvone investing ST milhon ina hotel, The Cuban govern-
ment not only matched such investments dollar Tor dollar, but 1t
also waived corporate taxes on all hotel-casinos.

Nixon was among Batista’s frequent and well-received  goests
during the Fifties. In 1955 Nixen pinned an award on Batista and
the two posed grandly in the dictator’s palice.

Y THE MID-FIFTLES, HOWARD HUGHES, SOLE
owner of the country™s largest privitely held corpora-
ton, also was deeply enmeshed in the dynannes of
7 money and politics, Hughes's involvement dated from
World War 1L His aireralt company had not taken off
financially, despite his brilliunt innovations in avia-
tion, until the war broke out. Then, doe in part to a
recommendation from Franklin Roosevelt's son.
Colonel Elliott Roosevelt, Hughes won i 870 million
governmient contract for his personally designed =11 photo-recon-
naissaice plane. According (o Senate testimony from former Hughes
aide John Meyer, Colonel Roosevelt nude his recommendiation alter
Hughes's money had helped finunce the colonel’s ronnce with
an actress.

Senator Owen Brewster, a grandstimding Matine Republican angry
with Hughes over an unrelated busimess dispute, nceused him of
influence-buying. But Hughes survived a0 wide-open congressionul
investigation headed by Bresster by astabutng the investigation to
Brewster's persopul vendetta, Tughes then destroved Breswater™s
career by pumping S60,000 1o the election campaign of a political
opponent.

Hughes considered himsell a patriot and felt he'd been unfuirly
singled vut for practices standard 1o most defense s, He turned
bitter and cvmcal. e decided thin—For his owin good s for
the pood of the country —he pecded poserful allies. Phe CEA was
an obwviouws chiowe, as he later explained ina burst of candor, Ac-
cordimg 1o sworn testimeny i 1974 from foemer aide Robert Mihieu,
Hhughes believed ton il he ever bevime mvolved [again] moany
problem with the povernment, either with o repolatony body or an
mvestigative atm, itwould be benelicial for hin to be in the position
ol berng i frant [Tor the CIALY

Hughes seas o tough-mimded opportanist and anintensely private
man, with nu stockholders to question his decisions—an adeal ally
Tor the CIAL As carly as 1999 Hughes was desigming and mannfac-
wiring specinl equipent for the spy apency. Duning the Filtes,
Hughes bl g ex-CLA employvees as top adimimistrators and
be eventually Decame the countiy's feadge CLA Contiactor, a posi-
ton thist ellectively shictded i from lederal prosecation,

Hughes, Bhe the CIA and Liosky, abso undestosd guid pro gquo
and electoral polities, *Everyone bus i price,” he told Noah Dictrich,

who later recalled that the billionare contibuted up ta s 300,006 cach’

year 1o “eounalinen and county supervisor, s assessors, shenlls,

stute senatons and astmblymen, distoe ! attorneys, governors, con-

pressien and senaters judges—yus, il vice-presidents and presi-
dents, ton,”

Ao then

e Rochard Nivon,

Fhoghes sond Nvon shared the same anticommunist pose, During
the MoCarthy era Hucshes cosed dov i his movie studio Tor three
months to chieeck his paseall Tor patdionsm, and he ticd 1o destroy
Flizabeth Taylor's cireer because she was dating a supposed com-
mnist, .

In early 1986, aceerding to o former Hughes aide, the tycoon
furnishedl Nison wih o secret $S100000 1o helpy the vice-president
fieht o dumip-Smon move by fellow Republican Harold Stiissen,
Then, in December 1950, T ughes loaned 5205000 1o Nivoi's brother
Danald Tor o limborpger restiurant, The "loan®™ was neser repaid.

T the Follosome mcnths lughes received several special dispensi-
tions fom the White Plonee, A Joasice Departiment antiteust suit wis
sedthedd by g consent decrecs Amd the Hughes Medical Fouandation,
shieh techieally emvned the aaendt company, was granted a0 tas-
excinpt shtus that hisd been Jdenied twice before, o tax dodge that
saved Haghes anesticated S30 onlhon a year.

During the neat decide Hughess interests continued tomerge with
Ninon, the ClaA—aml eventually with the Syndicate;

NIOSE A BEARDLED EN-LAWYER DESCENDED FROM
Cubi’s Sierra Muestra mountiins with @ Yankee-Go-Home
revolution, Three Lanshy leutenants smueghed ina planeload
al anns, stolia from o Matonal Guard  armory, o help
Bausta step the advance of Fidel Castro. But Ca tro seived
LHavana on New Year's Day 1959 and Bausta and Lanshy
: fled Cubur the same day,

b v Lansky's hrulltr}' Jake stayed behind (o try salvaging the
e Syndicate’s gambling and aiurcotics operations. But Castro
threw Juhe in juil for 25 day s and, hy 1960, had deported all Syndicate
members, padloched the amusement parlors, razed the dope labs—
and expropriated all other American businesy holdings.

AUCIA headquurters in Langley, Vieginia, meanwhile, the agency
began hutching o plan to retake Culba,

Under Adlen Dulles’s leadership, the CIA had become the strategic
arm ol his brother's foreen policy @t the State Department —pro-
mating US, imsestments abioad and stopping the spread of come-
munism, T 1954, Tor esamiple, the CEA helped overthrow o com-
munist-leaning . Guatemalan gosernnent that had eapropristed

225000 deres from United Fruit, a ULS. compitny with ties Lo the
Rockefeller Gimily.

Custra's governmient in Culsi pigued the CLA for several reasons,
The CLA'S Soviet counterpart, the KRG, could use Cubia o launch
revolutions in Central and South America apainst U.S. interests

- there. Dulles’s Watll Street feiends already had sulfered huge reverses

i Cubaz Costro had contiseated the Freeport Nickel mine, alliliated
with the Roekefellers, and o score of lesser industries.

There alvo was the loss of the Sendicnte’s caninos, The casinos
hid been an open-ended money funnel for both the Syndicate and
the CIAL Lansky had musterminded o system that allowed the
Symdicate tr skimowinmngs, evade teves sond Lounder i Tunds
the gaming tables, The CLA, acconding 1 agency sources, hud been
using the same system and the same Gramos w hnde s Puy mients to
the underworld figures it sometime: employed,

Sothe CIA plinned o wopple Castio with a surprise invasion
About 1200 Cuban exiles would Lind at the Bay of Pips, steal througl:
the jungle and estabhish a renegide g nernment, thos providing «
ruse fora full ULS, mlitary assauht inst the Castee regime, Thy
v asion plan was developed aliost enticets Ul President Ciser
howee's back, according to author Haynes 1ol =1, who wrote &
definiive nmside account of the operatmn. Codone! L, Fletehe:
Prouty, an Air Force liaison to the CIA beiaeon 1955 and 1962

S B =
S 1 Caneress closed the tax lpophales eijoyed by sl Tounidating
it the Yashies nrzamization asked Tor an eaemption il so far Bas been al

0 delay coriplunce with the new Jaw, thus depniving the U S, Teeasury o
cnother STRO nultion,




reached the e conclusion, " Frwenbower lud never ever canten -
Plated i mviaon™ Prooty siod i recent mtery iew, MW fud et
speattic instrnction from: Eisenhower on the linits of o authont |
What we were allioved Lo doowas Jand tive or six people on i be
and have them blow up asugar relinery, stut] ke thae,*

But four days before the 1960 presidential election, according 19
Johnson, the CIA circulated a memo saying the invasion wis Loty
ahead. Two days later, Prouty recalled, “We swere wld Lo pet 320
bombers ready and to get transport aircrafl ready.” According o
Prouty, approval for the moves cume from Viee President Nison,

Nixon was then head of the 54412 Group, o Natonal Security
Council subpraup that supervised covert actvities, T 1 loward
Hunt, the CIA mgent who recruited Culvn extles Tor the nvision,
later reported that Nixon was the Bay of Pags “seeret uction olticer”
in the White House,

Hunt had-been the CIA's chicf polilical action offiver during its
suceessful coup in Guatemala, AL every opportunity he prdamoted
the sime tactics for Culba Fhrough the Tong Tl of 1900 Hunt nius-
tered a secret army of exiles, They were run through makeshift boot
camps and shaped into a strike force, Seeret training Sites were set up
in the Florida Everglydes, on the Louistanag delta and in the Cirib-

can. The CEA-installed government in Guitemala also provided o
surreptitious guerrilla base,

Anather wis on Cay Sal, o rocky outeropping ofF Florida owned
by Howird Hughes, Not only had Hughes given e C1
custondy of the wland, but aceording to one
he'd furnished the puernillus with an alibi: i discosered, they could
sity they were rebearsing for a Hughes movie, Gerry Hemming, a
hulking ex-Marine who conducted deills at ome of the

aining sites,
later recalled thit he helped unload erates Labeled “Tooleo,™ then

the name of Hughes's parent compiny. Inside the crites were camp
gear and machinery for the invision,

Hughes had s purpose for lis patriotism, According to a former
aide, Hughes intended o rush inta Culvt once Cisiro fell and de-
velopavseries of resort purks on the beach front, buikd bis own jumibo
atrport and Boy up a block or twa oF castnos ad set himisell up s
a tourism mugnate, Beeawse of the nimnipalitive quathtics of easino
accounting, the aide said, Hughes hoped (o tum the entire venlure
anto.an enormony s dodge it would banish tax hills Torever,
Hughes apparently expected o reach an accommodiation with the
Syndwntel “Hughes had 4 lot of respect for the Mab, especialls
Lansky,™ the ande reculled 7 My guess is that he hoped wo form some
sort of partnership with Lanshy.™

For Lansky and the Syndicate, the [y of Pigs plan held Tar
greater signiliciinee. FOur ex-cusing busses — Russell Bufulino, Jumes
Plumeri, George Lesine aml Sulvatore Granello —used trusted
Cubin contacts o supply the CIA with seouting reports on Castra’s
troop amd mivad postions,* Ricliasd Cain, a policeman on the Syndi-

citte payroll, alvo helped recruit Spanish-speaking mercenarics for
the CLA army,

tn

A lemparary
former CLA operative,

The Syndicate’s primary representative in the Bay of Migs prepara-
tions was Sunto Tratlicante, a Florida businessimin who had be-
longed to the tulmg cuele that administered bbb and narcotics
I Cuba Tt heante Tl osen o i postteon partedly because of i
power stoopple et een Danshy i e Alber 1 Annetasiy, hpown
s the Foed Tl bxeeutoner of Maider Ticor porated . Anastiasia
b tried i 1957 10 rectuir Tratlicante it a scheme to undercut
Linsky's control of the Culvn operaions, Instead
Jastice: Departinent account, Trtlicinte e Irised
Lanshy s e Amistisiic wins shot live e
o haeut,

6. Hunt beanme peesonally ke tothe anti Casteo cause e b
friends wille Mansuel A, the ¢ P alesigmated ey
Artime became godparent to one of 11
Rehoro: Artime’s partner 1 a me
partner of Rehaso's,

To Plehes's Giscimution wi
han he was g Hholt
Ml on AL U g
Liter s

caceording 1o
Fat Albert o
s b sat down for

e close
thicement tor Castra, il
s Chdidn, Arbie abso knows Bebe
At company, Bdpardo Dathars, iy a0 husingss

th gangsters dated bach o e Thinties i T s,
el amonae prodieer, B 198 e Wb S, e d IR
TS e He abw lomcbed tie ¢ ree Raly,
G Lanshs s whagquitous casors omt ez, vl ot dean Hatliw, whao
Pevamie the gutinend of jlie Syodiates top ntan un the MWt Cuast, Loungie
Lwilliman

i

viesan

bl b attes shipiniag deal it would

Tavhennte™ contivt in the Hay of s opetation wias Frank
Sty then b s Frank ot SIS wWas e Anenican
soldhier o Fartine who Tad entited with Cantro m the Siera Maestea,
stngeseled] o Tor Costro, paraded with Tm g Hhasanag and, for
ashiort s, served i Citstro’s supertisor of ganmbling.

When Castro deended o elimmmate the cusinos, Sturgis defected
and claimed he had Feen worbang undercoser arainst Castro all the
e The CLA ginel )y recruned Stengess e ted several small pre-
invasion Guds ae st Cistro amd, according o his own account,
Joined the Opertion Forts ssassination squad, o ospecial CLA unit
SELUP L0 asissiate Costra losalists in post-invision Cuba,

Richird Whattley, o fellow meteendry hued for the invasion, later
recilled thist Sturs b seseritl visits from 1 rathicante 1 ¢

would ordur Sturgs 1o move his mien and he'd
conclusion was 1l

atheante
doit Our ulumate
at Erallicante wis our hacker, He was our moncey
man" According 10 sirces in Miami, Todlicante also intilirgted
Operation Borty with Sy ndicane moncy and henchimen '

As abe invision nered, work began on a plot w demoralize
Castra™s Tosces by kitine their leasder, Among those involved in this
plot were Tratlicante, Sturgs, THunt and Robert Mabeu, o Howard
Hughes operative,

The CIA esentually trivd sesveral times to murder Castra, President
Johnson Later discosered that “we're running a damn Murder Ineor-
porated in the Canbbean,™ Lanshy lud been the first 1o propose the
e when he placel a SEomthon price on Castro’s hife n 195y,
Sturges wis still Castras gambling supervisor when he heard ahout
the bounts fram Fan Lesine, Lansto's manuger at the Comodorn
Cusinn, Stueis said he prassed the word along to s C1A contacts,

Hunt, s the Hay of Pies opesations ollicer. added his personal
reconunendation in o mens sent to his CLA supervisorsin the spring
OF 1960, That sutrnn 1 the Cirstro sissiassination conspiracy began,

Allen Dates i Bis depities decided i August T o subeontrict
the job, “They enlstad belp from Rebert Mahew, an en-1-81 ggent
who il workedd tor the CEA under o specil retamner sinee 19540
Mahen, wn eneaging, stooth-talking operastor, had guit the FBL in
the carly Fifties o apen a private detective agency in Wishington,

B Ehese fonr had & speaihie e

o e isbind bolore beang
castt unlilored

ason For helrimg, They bind baried £750,000
evited amd the CIN promised thvy cowl
A the svasion.
Wik evateenated toomabe Caston W
agald

shteconer the
Phe amtonmation thes supplical, however,
Pear weah, and they thus heedlesly encour-
A LIA prochivaty tor overeontidence,

oAvconhing 1o Alired MuCop™s insestigation for The Palitics of Heroin,
Trathcante hawt delegated some responsilines 1o hus SO, Nanto Jr, Ay hig
Father s financial fepress=ntati e

eoaml altiniarels Mever Lamks™s, Santo Jr. con-
trolled much of Hlasaing's totirstandusny " SMeCoswn
reponiedly his pespronsiing
and o w

U Mureoser, it was

¥ ohorecose bulk shipments of heroin (ram Eurape
anshthem thionsh ot o New York ™

T The passpiort othve Bl trouble belivving Sturgin was a double agent and

stripped hine ol lus tzenstip, ek personal intervention feom Smathers,
TEhe senater Frons Cula,™ L res cise the dea s,

117 By Late 19060 Sturgis had become o leader i the International Anticom.
munit Bgade (LAH), Avearding o Hans Turner, an Englivhman who also
served withianti-Castro wroups, the TAT was "prelably hinanced by dispossessed
Boted amd pambling-rogm snwaiers who operated winder TWatingg.™
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it firm that specialized in selving prohlems outside the normal chag-
nels. AL the CLA Bie vy comidered g consumnnte -1 tan.

The CIA Mlivials dshed Mahen o enlist Syudicate men for the
Castro murd 1, 4 vo, ling to the 1975 Charch Semite cormmitive,
and authone Lt pay SUSO000 for tie bit, Miheo tokd the
Chureh conative be eitated mitally becise be feared the project
mightinters ¢ with wecwonk for Howand | Tigthes, whiov also haud re-
tined Malica's servizes, Hut Maben sand he aprecd to e assign-
ment aftee ilenung Hughe, of the murder plot--and, sccording to
one source, paning the belbomee's appoval,

For the prajeet Mabwew called an Jihn Rowelli, Saom Critinenna and
Santo Fratlicante, Rosells il Girnona, Ithe Trdhoante, were
members of the Sy ndicate’s ruling elite, Raselli's home ternitory wis
Las Vewis and Granama's wais Incizto =Tt thes Tind helped adinin-
istrate the Syndwate's Culvan Vpenations,

The CIA wanted Cantro’s murderers o be subtle, The CTA™ first
proposed weapon, according to the Church committter, was a hox
of Cistro’s Favorite Clans contaminated with 4 botalinum tosin “so
potent that w persen would die after putting one in lus mouth,” Rt
alter Muheu's discussions with the syntheute leaders, the CTA opted
for w plan t apike Castro’s Tood with oo plls thint would leave
no trace inaen autopsy, Traicinte found 4 Culyn émipréwho clinmed
to know o wailer at o restiurant wliere Cistro freguently dined, Tn
early 1961, according to Senate testimony, Mahen delivered the
poison pills and SH o0 i Cl1A money to Sendicite nien imoa rencdes-
vous ut Miami's Fountmnebleau 1ote]

When newspaper heidlines reported soon afterward that Castro
wils sick, Muheu allegedly phoned a Symdicate contaet s exulted,
“Did you see the paper? Cistro’s jil. Wow, we got him™ But Cstro™s
illness was not relited to the CIA-Syndicate assassination attempt:
the pills apparently never reached his table, The CLA blamed the
failure on a Ciastro whim to stapeating ut the designated restaurant, '
The feiled assussination was not the only sethack in the grandiose
plan to retahe Cubu, Richard Nixon had been defentedd in the 19060
presidential race, a turn Ut seemed 1o mnpesil the entire seheme,
According to Colanel Urouty, the CLA had deloyed the Bay of Pigs
invasion beeause it expected 1 Nixon administration to approve any
anti-Castro plan regardless of internation:| repercussions. Tnstead,
the CIA now had to obtain John Keanedy's support.

Kennedy avas presented the Bay of Pigs plan as a fait
“When Kennedy became president,” Prouty expladned, *
denly told the Ty of Pigs wis ROIng to involve an invason,, e hid
no chotee b e g idong” CLA director Allen Dulles warned the
young presulent thit of e called ofT the plim, there would be g
posal problem™ with the CIA's 1200 exle soldiers, Wi
them wandering around the countr
been doing,”™ Dulles tolid Kennedy,

On April 17th, 1961 —three months after Kennedy took ollice—
the CIA army stormed the beach ut the Bay of Pigs, The Amwerican
people were led to believe the invasion was i righteous dttempt by
exiled Cubuns to reclaim their homeland, Bur, under the riendly
escort of a CIA man, four of Lansky's cinino operators witited in i
boat a few yards olfshore, And pored in the Balumis with ¢
gold to reopen the Tinana talbles was o Frallic

accompli,
he was sud-

dJis-
can't have
y telling everyone shat they've

noutgh
ante hientenant,
Unexpectedly, Custro’s patrols spotted the mviders and ntbacked
with devastating lirepower, The CIA Ay
boot-camp battles, seattered i disniy into swamp sl Jungle, ClA
atlicads informed Kenneds that, of the inasion Pl was 1o be sul-
viged, Air Foree bombers would hiane to My inwith e cover for the
CIA soldiers, But 1wy a need that went unined, Cisteo bad alerted
the Soviet Union, Under thag circunistimee, Kepneds feared it g
UK, air attack on Cabuy woshd be Blatant provocition e refised

tosend in the planes and the € 1A army e angbnouay mto Casro’s
prisonersof-wur e,

ciecustomed only to moch

TN event since the commusization af Chise, in 1939 has had such
u profound alect on the U | SEtes il ata albes its the detiont of
the ULStriened Calvn ins s Drigrade at the Ay ol Pies . Howard
Hunt Liter wrote, Hunt 1 Kenneds's o rival™ of the ClA
and felt JERs subsequent e SO WS e o w hitewash

the New Frontier ty henping guilt on the CIA

Allen Dulles was
stanbarly outrazed,

Kenneds s appraisal was significantly diferent, e saw himsell
victinzed by the CLAS reck less utnderestimation of €
Ele Tl the ©TA b onisded Do and explonted iy Lick of execunive
experienve, JER told anaide e wantad 1o “splinter the GLA it 2
thowsand pieves amd satter 1t o the winds™

astro’s strengt .

For nearly adecade Allen Dulles had been running the CIA. The
Bay of Pies invinaon Ll Deen the mreney’ s most wmbitious project
evers Dudtes imsel! hod sagersed the Aenes St Casteo e
with the Synddwate. AN memos about the ¢Cantig vastiabion plat,
aceording to CLA deputy dieetor el Hissell,
Dulles, Thomues Dewes il b tahen tane out Fonn Bis Wall Steet
L prictice, sweeetdine o ClA sotees, W help
W Tunnel funds to the CLA diny,
linest hour,

When Kennedy eriticized the CIA for the Buy of Pigs Lnlure, he
wins acdding insult to lnanitiation, But Tus theeats 1o abolish e apency
were not taken seriously, The CTA wis still o sacred mstitution with
many carelully cultivated fiends, Kennedy backad down, e
peeney stiyed, Bat e did force out Allen Dalles in the full of 19nl,
To replace thie longuns: director, Kennedy sippointed,
selection, Wall Stieet Liwyer Jolin Aot one.
behind his master student,

hal pone anly 1o

SCL P Tont grosps
Cubiewins to have been thie CLA'S

A COMPronse
Dulles, howwever, left
Richard Tehms, as CLA deputs directar
of plans, Since MeCone was a neweorer, he allowed Hetios 1o heep
hix joby, which give Helins Jurisdiction over the CIA'S “Un SR TRTE NN
division and Gther deep-cover covert actvities, Helms imnediitely
resumed the CEA'S private war agannst Cistro,

Kennedy, mitled at Cistro for the international embarrassment,
ditkauthoriee some Turther CIA setivities against the Castro govern-
ment. But be apparently winted them Linnted 1o the smillacale
hit-and-run raids Fisenbower il allowed ™ Undeterred, the CTA
ignored those Timits amd retured (o I CONSPIEGY 1O dissatasinute
Castro¥ CLA othicials Began diseussing plans that catled for planting
i bomb-Liden seashell on e veein Novr where Castro liked to go
seuba divieg or wiving Castro o diving suit smieared with o deadly
fungicide. The CLA alwo reactivated plans for huring Sy adicate wssis-
sins, CLA otlivials apparently tried to win Kenneds's approval but,
as far as the Chureh commitiee could duternune, the igency s “diny

tricks" division cureicd out these murder plots without JEK's sunc-
tion !4

The simmiering tension between Kennedy and the CLA Mared up
in October 1962 dwing the Cubin missile erivis, Lop CIA ollicials
viewed the eriss s i prelude 1o second Cuban_invasion and alerted
the surviving Bay of Pigs semy 1o stamd temldy, But Kenneily's nepo-
tations with the Soviet Unron produced an opposite reaalt, 1he
Soviet Unton agreed to witlideaw it Missiles from Cubi, and Ken-
nedy promised to end the LSS undercos er wite apsnst Cistio,

Kennedy promiptly ordered the €1
riids and 1o ohse
Kennedy was re

Ao stap organizing anti-Chistro
tve serupulowsly the new truee, Ity the Lall of 1963
tehing fora formul détente with conmunist Cubu,

L0 The wssasaination mhanned was interripied
susprected that b go e, 1"y s Mot
b wali Goniedion Dan owan
Malien hited o privare detecting tes b
the privite eyewas g it aid the €1
the iwnlent,

L5 Prank Sturgis give the New Yok Thailye Newsastightly dutérent aecount
of thie wurder ARG Sty saed Uit e hoglate Ml B which Castriy had
At enduring famdiess, was spihel with 1he P ot shien thie wanter delivered
the maly s iy stk so Band that Castro beeame Stspisiots il had 1ihe
ik wnalvsad,
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HEKENNEDY ADMINISTRATION'S FAILURE
o restere Cubir's pre-Cintra besaday also haad -
fareated Richard Nivon, who pubilic ly uphraided the

!‘:: e prresident Ior hemg solton Casteo, Dhe Tormer s ice-
Preatent ol hoped 1o reserse the new Culn pohicy by
iy bt Invennedy frome the Wihite Eloose i 1960, Bt
Kennedy's siaring pepubarity sd Nivan's embuarrissing
Tensan the TUA2 Calitorma gubermtoral face dreove Nivon
Nt e pected peutcl se sy - tishime the hopes of

the CEAL the Syidtcate, Thswand Tlaghes and all others who had
mvested in hime

Nixon's demise scemed 1o awsere that 10K would be president
throueh 1965, Alter that, Kennedaos sounper brother Robest stoad
aneseellent el e ot et the Presudeney o crehit imore v s,
Iy that b st naghn be too late 1o unde all e Kennedy policies,
The Syndicate, in particulir, wis sttfering under the new administra-
ton, JEK had appointed his brother attorney geacral, Babby had
been an investigator und Juck hid been i senator v the MoClellin
Semate committee when it declired i war on armmizad erime inthe
lute Fifties, In 1961 the Kennedy administration picked up where the
McClellan conmmittee left oyt
TRobert Kennedy quadrupled the size of the Justice Department’s
cf-r;;'unizrd erime wnd racketeering division and compiled Vit st
of 4300 Syndicate targets! Near the top ol the list were Chicago don
Sam Giancina, New Otleans don Cutlos Mateello and i business
partner of theirs—Teamster presicent Jumy Hlotla, RER had dis-
covered Hotha's links 1o the Syndicate while on the MeCledlan com-
mittee, and his pursuit of the Tesmster boss hadd deseloped mto a
public vendetta. Hotfi retatinted by campaigning for Nixonin 1960,
Nixon, in turn, intervened at the Justice Departiient 1o hold up o
HofTu indictment for misuse of union funds.

Butonce RIK 100k commind of the Jistice Derartment, he moved
quickly against Holla, leveling charges of jury tarapering, kickbacks
and a $2 mullion pension fund swindle, 1he soung attorney gpeneral
also initiated deportation procecdings against Carlos Muarcello,
When he began mnvestigating Sim Grancana, however, he lound the
mobster involved in a disconcerting deal with the ClA,

TFhe ClA, he learned, was o partner with Gianeana'in the Castro
murder plot, REK was furious, but not shocked. Duringe his Me-
Clellan conimittee tenure he had tried unsuceessfully to subpoena a
Las Vegas mobsier on the ClA's protectad It " You can’t wuch
me,” the mobater had boasted, **1've got immutity,”

As attorney general, however, REK did net seem s intimiduted
by Syndicite 10Us from the CIA, In the sumiier of 1963 Justice
Department investigntors shadowed Gianeana a0 tenaciously that
the mubster asked for judicial reliel so he could play goll without an
audience; REK Jater had him booked briefly on contempt churges,
the first time since 1942 Uit Giancans had seen g prisun vellyIn the
fall of 1963 REK announced he wis tahing s best crime fighters to
Lus Vegas, the Syndicute’s Bigsest dometic gumiling centerjund the
home turf of John Roselli, anothier of the CIAY pustiers in erime,

At the same time John Kennedy began enforcing his ban on anti-
Castro activitivs, it puliey that promised o end any chaney
Syndicate return to Cubit, I the sunmmer of 1953 1141
sent to the Louivina deltivwhere they Broke up s anti-
and seized u terrorist arsenil —dynamite, bomb cising
semblies, primer cond ;

for u
agents were
Ll camp
5, osbreker as-
e Blasting caps. The canp had been run by a
CIA front proup and hid heen rented by the hrother of o former
Cuban casino owner. In Septenber the Renneds poverniment issued
tough-minded warnings to six unti-Cistro partisiansg among them
was Frank Sturgis, then piloting B-52 rids apnst Castro,

Castro responded with message, sent through diplomatic chan-
nels, asking Kennedy Tur o Peconal udience ta distoss improvi
relitions betiween the two sovernments, Kennady seemed willing,
He authorized a French journ dist to serve i, his personal emissuy
insounding out Cistro’s wleas

Custro felt Kennedy wits sincere in this overture. Tn an interview
alter Kennedy's desth, Castro had this wssessmend of the American
president: e took many nieasures dgainst us, Hut Dspeak 1o you in
all sincerity and try to give you the opinion 1 have of Kennedy. | say
that truly he was one of the few men who had enough caprage to
question a policy wmd change i1."

But as Kennedy moved closer 1o a U.S,
came further in conflict with the
Dulles's proteéy

-Cuba rapprochement, he
CIA'S unforgiving ant-Castrosm.
s renutined so unyiehding i theie resistance to Castro
that Kennedy tald friends he learedd the apeney Lad become 1oo
autonomous, He felt that the CIA% “dirty ticks” division particu-
larly wis not responding to presidential orders. John MeCone, us
Rennedy™s CLA ditector, seemed un il or unable o overcomie e
mdependent nature of the CTA olid-tinme covert operators, Fanally,
i mid-Novermber 1963, Kennedy ordered his aides to peb ready fora
more thorough housecleaning at the apency,

“The CEA will have 1o be dealt with," he told aides shortly befare

traveling 1o Dallas for a November 22nd motoreade, On that same
iy Kennedy's emissary apenad talks with Cistro in 1 lavani, And
according to the Chureh committee, the CIA ulso chose Nov
22nd to begin yet another plot to assassinate C
deliance of Kennedy's new puolicies,

But by the end of the day Kennedy's plans were de
patron i Dallis.

The Warren Commission investig
and, alter ten months
[ee Harvey Oswald,

ember
wslro—in continuing

ated the Kennedy assassination
s attributed it to the personil deringement of
whom they describved 48 4 pro-Castro 7ealot,
The commission's ollicial report misde no mention of o conspiriacy
to kill Kennedy, even though two commission lawyers raised that
possibility during the investigation, Acconding to a document Je-
classified a decade fater, the lawyers were worried thit Oswald had
been wsed as a0 patsy by ant-Chistro Fmatics. e motve of this
would, of cone, be (e expectation that after tie president was
hilled, Osswald would be canht o at least hus wlentity ascertained,
the Law entoscenent authus taes sind the public would then blame the
isnisination on e Cistro rovernment, and the call for its foreelul
overthrow would L wresedible," the Lawsers wrote in i menio, A
seeomd Bay ol oy imvasion wonld begi, this tinie, hopelully, 10
end suceesslully :

Although Oqvild was never olticially identificd as a ClA agent,
his Tl lustory showed i retmarkable similunty o the behavior of a
low-level intellsence openitve. As o US, Marine i the Lute Tilties
he Tuad been given & top secn ity cletrance o a ClA=sponsored U-2
biese in Jupan, Shottly thereatter, Oswald delected to the Soviet
Union, somchow Py ingt e ST travel fare even though his bank
account helld only 208 e cliimed 1o be a Mt and said he
planned 1o pive nilitiry scerets to the Soviets, But the USSR,
aceording W former Soviet agent, was convineed that Oswald was
i dauble agent for the CLA, Two yeurs kater, in 1962, he returned 1o
the US, and, despite his prior admissions of treason, was handed
back his citizenshugp papers.

Then, in the summer of 1963, Oswy
the organizer o pro-Cistie sroup with bimsel s its only member,
Hespent the susivner i the eye ol the local mweds
he remenberad for his pro-Custro antics, [e
leatlets and picked tights with anti-Castrote
leatlers seened sinpect because they were stamped with the address
of @ buildisg ysed by a CLA Tront group—the anti-Castro Culwun
Revolutionary Council 1t Howned Tunt b
the Bay of Py opetation, Piles of the sam
Later in the possession of Guy Banniste
conneetions to Robert Maheu,
aud Frung, s

tld surficed in New Orleans as

iy as il he wanted 1o
distribuied pro-Cistro
s Oswald's pro-Castro

ad belped set up duting
e literiture were fognd
£oa former FRE agent with
New Orleans don Ciulos Marcello

19. The president’s inherited fortane made him invulucrahle 1o any hribe

Mers Trom the Syadicate, But cirly 1961 Tadith Exncr, ajaeliniend of Sam
atancioa and Johin [l caned lrer Wity it Kenned o'y presndential |1
Seumstanee that could have wiven the Svimficate Tevorape
President, There 1y no evidence, howeyer,
sugording W the Semate Cla repairg, K
anmediately abier leatnng

wl, o
e the young
it JUR submivtted to Wy pressure.
sncdy dinpeed Bxier T b seldule
ol et underwar frctdidip,

ad with their




This civunetintial evidence seemed o support the thew vool the
B commssion bawsers thiad Osaalid sas s uiesittingy paswn i a
consprraey To fme Cistro Tor Rennedy s mucder Bt the tieeny
still Backed proot, Fhen dNew Odeans distiet attomes Jun Garos n
wnnounced i 1OT that he had secured the prouf, He named Cliy
Shiw, David Perne and Edgar Eugene Bradley as members of tie
consparicy. Gartson’™s imsestipation wias burdened with several up-
relinble witnesses, however, and soon oundered. Shaw was aequitted,
Ferrie died and Bradley wis shown to e the victim of a nustaken
identification® But Garrison's probe did produce some new evidence,

Richard Helms, who biad been promoted o the CIA directorship
in 1960, apparently took Gartison seriously, During Guirison's
prosecution of Shaw, o New (ileans Dusinesstan, Tlelms becime
especially anvious, Vietor Marchetli, o notetakes Tor CIA stall meet-
ings at the time, Luter recalled that Helos repeatedly ashed his depu-
ties: “Are we giving Shaw all the help we can?™

Garrison cliaimed he had lost his case the day Duvid Ferrie died.
Garrison had counted on Ferrie to turn state’s evidence. On February
18th, 1967, Garrison had revealed him as a member of the alleged
assassinution plot. Four days later Ferrie was found dead of a
massive brain hemorr hage s :

Ferrie had a curious buckground that included work for both the
CIA wnd the Syadiente, The CIA had wsed him duting the Bay of
Piges preparations to train pilots for the invasion, and be had .\hm\:cd
up again m 1862 as an instructor inananti-Castro camp outside
New Orleans, AL the sinme Lime be was serving as 2 pilot and legal
investipator for Carlos Marcello, o Sy ndicate leader with o personal
stake in Caba, Onthe day Rennedy died, Ferrie and Mareello had
been together o u New Oudeans cowtionm attending Marcello's
triad on charpes that grew out of RERs attempt w deport the New
Orleans don, Ferre was o dedicated wnri-Castrone, AL one point be
prowed alomd that Keanedy “oupht 1o be shot'™ for his role in the
oy of Pies, Hat Garrison found several seeminply credible witnesses
who testitred thist Perrie had been seen confermng pravistely with Lee
Harvey Osswald in ke summes 1963, 4 time when Oswald wats
niaing pubhc chums of pro-Cistrosm,

Aloin Lute summier 1903, Feroe called the Chicago phone nuniber

©of a young woman wha, on the day before Kenieds®s death, arrived

in Dalluag i the company of a man who miet twice thl night with
Dallas nightclub awner Jiuck Ruoby, The next muht, alter Oswald's
capture, Ferre took i huried and unexplained 1vamite ¢ar ride
through a sainstonm W o Howston etk There he monopolized
a pay phone Tor several wgent ealls, Hows Siter Ruby went o Diallas
police headguarters and gunned down Oswald,

Afterward, Ruby allegedly told s psychiatiist that he Tad been
part of o plot o kil Kennedy™ and ilso said he had expected the
Kennedy avsassination (o lead 1o another Cuban invasion, But the
Wirren Commission decided that Ruby had acted alone, out of &
payehotic patiiotism, and discounted o memo prepared by two com-
mission investigators that profiled Ruby s o lickey with Syndlicute
cunnections,

At age 15, Ruby wis running ereands for Frank *The Enforeer™

Nitty, hetr o AL Capone’s Clucago panelinnd ciapive, e brecinie a
3 RO g L

stntidl-tine hostler, selling “up sheets” ol cetacks and peddling

sudewath watches, In 1937 e obitnned o top position m the S

20 Mabew hodd worhed nder Basnister when both were aeents b the FIVs
Chicagzo burean G Wen bl War T Baommister Liter bevare o prsale mvesti-
Frtor el oo vt b sbolbe to Mareetbo. ot Baietes s i T TR PR T
wan iy commuinaiy b 199 hie stantedd 1w AnseCommiinst | capue of
the Canbbdn, whinh ok part s the Gaatomalan woup dietat that Humt
helped orchestiate Do the CIA,

2L Gattison's mvestisation apparently mistonk Bradley Tor Tugene Hale
Prading Acvwcching to Boter Naoses, o prasces g Los Avselos nessnnn,
Beadume Il o SNew Ol oee 1 10¢ same Babding il v the s tloor
ar v B Wb el Jack Tubsy b siated e e IVl othice the
oy bestowe the 30 1 o vttt Lisnesditeds olter the A b, Breading
W pached i at e seese Wl was released whicn be 1ol redice e wacan oill
SEmpamy reprcsentative. Wenbimge's el joh,
i1t money bon the Ssyidicaate The W
ol this infrenatnin.

120 B ded valiey a pond Toiead of Ferrie's who hisd taben rark b anti-Casten
ey b B, s founid shot and hatehivted 1o death un the st slay Ferrie

d-d.

avuindine g Nosea, was fereving
abren Comsimission, hoseser, learned none

Tromand Jonk Laniiers Uinon—wlv, b one FII teport deseribed as
“lngely ascakedow i aperanen,” T e later the wimion's founder
wars murdeeed. oty was held brietic for guestioning Bul was not
churped i the cane.

Robert Kenneds Later singled out it murder s o cructal step in
the Syndicate’s tikeover of the Clicagn umon, Paul Do faren be-
came union prestdent and, accordivg o RIFK, yuichly formed an
allianee with Jimmy Hotf, “Paul Dorfian and Jimmy Hotla are as
one,” Kennedy wrote in The Eneore Warlun, rvwhere Holly
pous, Dotliman is elose by, By 1963 Chicago don Sam Giancana and
Curlos Marcello shared in his friendship, ™ The 1950 Kefuuver com-
mittee found Ruby il links to Dave Yaras
Syndicate circle us Dorfman and 1oty

Ruby went to Datlas in 1947 to open anightclub, 1n 1956 the Fil
received a report “that Ruby is the [Sy adicate] pavoll man for the
Dillas pobice departmient,”

In August 1959 Rulsy visited Cuba at the invitation of Lewis J.
MzWillie, a former World Wir 11 back nirketeer and maniper of
the Tropicane Casmo —a man Ruby said he “idolized, " At the time
Lansky stil wits hoping Castro migtit heep the cusinos open and
Rubyipparently was ofered a casino job, Ruby stayed for eight days,
then returned the next month for a two-day visit, He did not take a
job but he did cortadt Robert McKeown, a former gunrunner 1o
Cubi, According to MoKeown, Ruby offered $154660 for help in
frecing thiee men Feing bl in Cutsa, MeReown sad R ubwy ol him
someone n Las Vesas was tinancing the project, But the deal appie-
ently fell through,

In 1961 MeWillie left Cuba for Nesady, where he teok a job at
the Cal-Neva Lodge, o hotel casine in wiieh Criancina allegedly held
ananterest, By thea both Ruby and MeWilhie were outspoken foes
of the new Cuban tzgime: the Warren Report desenbes MoWillie as o
“violent anti-Cintiane,” According to several witnesses, Ruby went
Lo visit MeWillie in Las Vegus in October 1961,

That sare month Ruby made several other ealls w0 men with
Syndicate conavctions, Calls went 1 Paul Do, Hotats trusted
contidant; Tewan Wemer, another Hotf adviser sith cunnections tin
the Syndicate’s Chicago chapters and Burney Baker, deseribwd by
Robert Kennedy as Hotla's “ambassador ol violenee,” REK ™
Justice Department hid put Baker in gl but he was released shortly
before the ussassination.

—

Labmember of the same

Ruby did notesplion why he wis talking to Hotla's friends, But
major wpie of consers tion i the Hotfa circle during 1962 gnd 1961
win the Rennedy administiation. According 1o Edward Grady
Partin, o Wawon Rouge Teamster othicial, Hotta conplained it
“somethime has 1o be dvne sbout that ittle 5,0, Bobby Kennedy™
and sugeested blowing up the sttorney peneral in his convertible,
Carles Marcello wlvo had asked for revenge apainst the Kennedys,
according 1o Marcello associate who talked to i government in-
vestigntor, Marcello atlepedly made a dramatic ples in seseeret Sy -
cale mweeting: ULicarsi ta petra di e searpa ™ (' Toake the stone out ol
my shoe!™)
© AL one point the Warren Commission did seem interested in
whether Ruby htinto the Ssadicate Tfead with the Kennedys, Tashed
Rachand Helums o investipaite ties hetween Ruby and “the Las Vega .
permbhing commumite " Eight months later el rephied that the
CIA had tound " nomforaton on Ruby or s aetivities.™

Adlen Dulles presumiahly was the anly Warren Commission men-
ber who knew of the CEA'S allange with the Syndicate, Buthe did

2N I 1967, acconding to L maganne, Saredto ciaymued an eltort &
sorimg Tty trom Jus tederal poson el Al g weh uther Sy ¢ hwate chwladi,,
indludmg Santo Trathcante, Mareetls ofleiad 1 81 milhon b for the e
ROVESRIENt witness (o teeant i testimony ap o0t Hotbs Hat the With .
dectined i

20 T a March 26th, 1941 memeg e LI b
ks wo the Syabeate . "I would appaar SIEW
accbions throngh s associon i Havaita, Culne, i ©
[ant} Meyer and Jake Lanvks

Ve M EWIIe
e Syndicate gon
CTratlicaite | .




St

not valunteer o boet tie othwer commiission menibers. Nor dul e Ny
anything aboul the aeency's virows assisanation oty —whiicis,
accarding to L rank Stargers, badd Been expanded o melude Lirpe's
within the ULS, atter the Bay of Pigs. i 1975 intei e, Sturg «
siud that in the canly Sisties he Tid Deen asked by a CTA agent 1o
tuke part in an unspeaitiv] “domestic™ assinsination. )

EBLagents mtervieswed Sturgis shortly alter the issassination and,
according 10 Stugis, ol im: “Frank, if there’s anyone capible uf
Killing the president of the United States, you'te one puy that can
do it But the FRES investiation of the nurder wis no more reveal-
i than the LA, FREtiector Hooser harbored an abiching resent-
ment of the Kennedy s, Hoover's otlicial postore was tiat the Syndi-
it died not exist as the powerful organization porteaved by the Ken-
nedes, And he o b cinbarassed when Syndate informant Joe
Valaehi testhed i 1962 1o a htany of Syidicite o s — bribes, eae-
cuttons, narcaticy deals, gambling shims—in nationally televised
hearmgs arvimsal by REK'S Justice Pepatriment,

Hut, for the Warten Comimission Report, it was the CLA and the
FBI who were doing the investigating, 7hey were not be

Ipg nvesti-
pated,

The Warten Commission wis wildly woubled by Dulles's
admission that the o deencies—in keepmg with their seereey stand-
ards—probably would not tell the ruth about WOV Operatises in-
volved i the ssissination, But it suppressed iy el and did not
comsider serously the possbaliy that Syadicate Teaders and ainti-
Canstro extrenists within the CLA conspired 1o kill the president.

WINCE FREE OF KENNEDY'S RES TRICTIONS
A the CIA intensified 1is ¢lorts i oserthrow Cistro.
Three months alter JER'S death CLA apents were
already plinning aoseeond insasim of Cubi, Howard
Huntwas in charge of the plan, aceondime to investi-
gative reporler Tad Szale, As i pretiode o the inva-
ston, the CLA equipped o Bt with an antomatie
N Pille to shoat Custro, Hut, dccording 1o Szule, the
menleem ™ CIA becimie disconraged when the dssatssing delayed
the hitsmd finally was caugh by Cistrors pien,

Most CIA oflicials began to concede Culs o communism,
Cunteo’s instingt for sursival was uncianny, And Vietnam wis lunng
CIA “dirty trickers™ 1o the other side of the woy WL T hrough the aud-
Sinties there were more assassination Atempts agennst Castro snd
more harissinent raids 1o Cuba. But by 1965 the CIA had abandoned
the second mvasion plan,

By then the Syadicate also had lost interest in Culy

3 i Meyer Lanshy
had Tound a gew home for the Molb's oilshore pumbling empire in
the Buluimas,

~

The Babitmas held some of the same altractions as Cuba—an casy
phine tip fiom the nunland, hide-and-seeh s Liws, the warnm
isurance of benien weather, Vhere was no Batista, But there wits
300-ponnd Sir Statford Sancs, the Minister of Finirnee and Tourism
i politicinn of porome build and appetite, Simds was boss of the
Iy Steeet Hogs, the Bloe of colonial et e wod
e the srchipelgan of padin tees and white <aml

SIS Lter eanitied that L anshy had apprenched him in
P ath g B o 82 nollion 1o e deposttad 10w Swisy hunk ace
countan retuen or a Cernilicane of Evemption, a prece of legatese
nevdied 1o operate a g in the Pabimas, S Stalord eliined 1o
have refused the ofler Tnatend he hiesd ot his legal tlents 10 Syadi-

vinte front mien; Tor this, Stalford collected SEE mullion i lepal fees
and Lansha™s men wol the Certilicate of whiphon,

puliticiins wha

The casinos
opened in 1961 13 the sttendant buss of the inter atronmal pet set.

But [ir Suford's darrangement with the Svndicate becanme so
Blstant st aneered oyl Habiminns.,
crnme reporter Hank Messich wrate, *
et ol betting evers thine on a mian of
enjoved pepubar sy

“The natives were pestless,”
and Cuba had proved the dun-
a political panty that no lopeer
el gemblinge Wos to surce in e Bahans,

Ik evessany 1o urn cantrol oser to g povernment that olfered
stabihiy

Accordin w Mook, swhat folhecved was the slickest muncuver

of Luanshy™ Gieor s Le encinected s owa revolution against Sir
Sutford by Baving o naide become - seciet informant and leah cer-
tam information al out the Syndicate deal with Sunds, According
1o Mussick, b pave the Wl Steect Josrsal 4 Pulitzer Prize and led to
Sir Stutford’s sudden retizement i 1407,

Anew governmey

theeded by Bahanian-born Lynden O. Pindling
repliced the

By Streat Roys, Pindling ooked as shiming and tlean
#y the sun in the snomimg, But Mosick discoverad that Lanshy
secretly hasd shos eled thousands of dollars into the campaiga that put
Prondiing in onlice.

To complete (ke howsecleaning,  Lanskys front men also
were removed, The new power i Halusanan sambling  became
e My Carter Company, On the Tace of it there seemed no
seson why an obueute paint company should venture into the
genbling biiness— or why the Bahamian government

[Cont. from 50 should letit, But | Lanshy shin,™ But then Lanshy's
one of Sie Statford s final teans- | men formally witlulrew, leasing
setions hund Deen 1o pive Mary | the field o Resorts,

Cuarter Paint o Certilicale of
Esemption in exehiunge for $250,-
O an Temal tes,

Resorts tred o appear sepi-
rate and distinet from Lansky,
tgarously applanding el as
analternitive to Symdicate gam-
Bine, But Resets ol i
severed ol Sendhiante ties, As
vistne namaeer 1t el hieed
Pabiie Colling, brother of o top
Pamsky Bemtemant wha, sweond-
g Lo Senate imveslization, in-
terened Gt KResotts t et jol,
For vy Triends, Amd aeconding
o estuarions B Syl
vate et N ent
mpheteers conttinaed o need
Lotk ™s praimission 100 ook,
then tonts anto the Bahanis, A
drsgnintlod Resonts stockholder,
supetiarhet ien Huntington
Fhutfond, Later went ta gl
connt because he believed e
Hesonts protit columns were be.
e juedled, o pold-plated cloe to
I

My Carter Pamt, aceording
1 LA sostces, s i CLA front
roup Bl beon set o I
Fhomas Deswes ind Adlen Dites,
I D253 Drewes amd some fliends
Pought contralling intere in the
Crovdsy Miller Corpaition with
2 mlhion in CLA money from
Phulles: s ho swieosnll CLA dinees
WA e e the Crosbw
NMadler Corporation e sed witlh
the paint comprana. Dy the
Hay of Pz aperation m et gl
PO aecordime e CLA sotinoes,
Mary Currer L] C1A
Pasinents o the Culuan ewle
HITTENS

leresa,

I TS63 the vonpany Pecime
et o i Floes weandal aler it
losned STHO000 Wy vk pro-
maters with allesed  Saodoine
connections But soon abieeaond
the company began Fusane Lind
in the Balimies, sold its Mary
Carter padnt divisivn amd syl
quently wdopted o moe conven-
Henal Canbbean namie: Resonts
bter st

Mopartiners, Repaonters -
sestizates] el conclinded thit,
Pased o the cocumstantial evi
deive, anskey wis stll oo maving
toree i Habnsn wamiling,

A the saume tine, 3000 miles,
awway i s Vepas, the Ssndicate
wiv changmng the Lwe al gts
dosiestie paniblig cipiie,

L 1938 swhen Dok 's junin
pantner, Buesy Steeel, annved
Ve, the town's Tuture seemed
as vheerless as the matlesaahes
that stood sentey inoits vacant

fots, Veeas Clung tentiatively to .
ners swith o Sandiaate Tont | pesch ol desert, -
e, e vitdamstimee thatl per.

Fesarts entered tie panmnbling
Dianes g 1908, v onthinge o
CLA somces, to s the BINIIS
doeondot for hidine moaey it
seids W counterinsnreney
s an Centeal Sund South
AT RES IS S e ds it

s wlose oy ol
I as e nest s duster, Then
sinled e dustice Department’s | Siepct Cooageht o0 53 nudlion
o o cromwe othicial e Svndiste e and begin
witke b swaorned memio; M The | buldig the g

atmsplicre seenw nipe for g liut

gyl



ARGty s

[Cont from 771 arvopant sl
spendthedCnatire prevented him
[romy seving e prosyeet thivph,
At oo guarrel sath anshy
PAT, Stegelwoas Rilled by o hired
gun who shat oo tiromeh his
Tvingroomwimdow, New | ansky
assockaes, headed by John o
selli s Mot Daliy, replaged
Sivgel#® Iy the mid-Sizties, Lin
Vewas was the Bosintown of the
MWest, enticing thousands of men
with a0 fondness for neon-lit
Luddivs and o wenkness for bae-
ciraband bleck jack. But then the
Justice Department Liunched ity
lome-deliyed diive 1o expose
Syndicate influenc® in Vi
There was o kind of unrestraiped
ferouty i the investipation, L
shy himseld was Later indicted
bised on evidence that be'd Ieen
skimming Vepas from 1960
thraugh 1966, (Lhe indicunent
claimed Lansky had wiben S36
malion out of just one cisino,)

Butin 1567, Lansky's old front
men disappenred from Yugis,
Just as they did i the Bahamas,
The man who bought them out
wits Howard Tlughes,

In 1965 Huoghes had elected to
seil his TWA steck rather than
appear in civil court, e b re-
ceived S5I6 50771 —1he Lirgest
sinyle amount ever paid an indi-
vidual in the listory of American
luance,

Hushes arvel in Vipas by
private inm on Novemiber 271h,
1906, Atk bucked up o a
sepvice elevalor at the Desert
Tnne Tluglies was cartied on a
stietcher oo the back of the
truek into the elevator and wis
soon barncaded in the minth-
Noor penthomy: of the hotel,

Within three  years Hughes
wis Nevada's biggest employver,
with i pas eoll of S50 nillion, e
owned 1Y station, prime real
estate and 0 Stringe of  hotel-
chisiness the Desert Inn, the
Sads, e Castawiny s, the Fron-
ter, the Easilimaek and the Silver
Shpper, State gaming ofticials,
avsured that Hoglies was replae-
ing the Svindicnte, waived most
rules—inchinhing the sulsimission
ol i revent photograph—so the

25 Dalite ol owned & Havans

Cabimo il By s oson adimission, ol
bt ks for 30 sears, In 1978
Ptz s theee avsas st hled o
SR b st st Penthonee
AUt the vz described higin ik
bieate matsbor, Mowover, ma |2
SENAT s ratagped e e FRE,
Darbity raazkst 4y fowah Rostiy
At N Ginieanma T doas seen with
the o't sk 'S good, ™
Ehalitz said, velereing 1o meetisg with

Billionaite could guckly asse ¢
comtral o the town's gannbily g
buisness, Hosoand Hoghes 1o
piven Nesinba v Ghanf flone -
hevping seal ol appeoval
crowed MNevda covernoe 10l
Lasalt,

Fowever, the Syndicate dih 1t
step aside out of kindness, 1.
stead, aceorndimg to sever il
sotees, e Syodivite fomwad o
patnershup ol symbiosis with the
Hughes orpanization, The Sya-
icate supphivd Gising espertee;
Highes lent the necessary je-
spectatalits,

At that the Svadicite was
stlLen bussiness i Las Ve cane
when Huophes Dled s ollicial
casmowmnings, Thevwere much
lomeer than the vaeluie of plas i
wartanted, oo deteit that inds-
cated g Bigstine sabe-otl, 1he
Wadl Steevt dotrnal veported that
nullwons were bemng shimmed,

The Syndicste desperately
needed a0 from Moe Dilitg,
owner of the Desert Inn, was
under investigittion, S0 were
Syndicate men bt the Frontier
and Sands, Huoghes alsorted these
investivations by tahing title o
the three cusinos, But he kept
Dadite, among others, around
for advice, * The iy contacis |
nide withy Meo Dadies were made
at the specitic sugrestion of Mr,
Hughes, wherein Mr, Hughes
winntesd the betielit of his think-
iz Hlughes aide Robert Maliey
Later explainel,

Malieu, the ex-1BL agent who
had seised s intermediary be.
tween the Ssdicate and  the
CIA, hanadled Huehes's takeover
in Las Vegas, Hushes also got
help Tromy Jolin Roselli, wha,
along withan associate, collegted
235,000 i tesders fees in the
sle of the Desert Inn and the
hATINER

Bt Hughes suceesslully stone-
watlled sy suseestion that he was
now partnees with Tansky, Like
Resonts in the Bahamas, Hughes
blitzed the miedin with publicity

v

Rl and Grancaona, I tes the
whole Maob gqp*

HRs alve dline to
the Teamniers, I the Lie Sixties e
became part onigr ol Ly Cuostay
Conntty Clule sae San Dicgo, o
pheh pesont ol 1y fanced vy 357
ol i Lot Pension manes
bt Ut served as aomecting place
P73 tor Neven's Whie Haotse andes
Whoowere i ot Woargrpate
sttatepy

any

Live Justse IPepartment’s war
o1thE Bvindiate neser s

same for I
murivr,

Mot was wor g bl Uas imany das+
e Dl S0 B vourt bnels than
Pelore e aswsanation,

that e gt e Vs,
Newspipers and tleysion et
works, hiaving no chunee o quiz
Hughes, soceptad thm e, as
i thie Lis Vepnany Lithers and
Nison's Justice Departiment,

Robert Kenned et the Jus.
tice Departivent i 1964 (o ran
for the Seoate, President Joline
SN, preocoupied with Vietnam
and happy b e gid of RER for
podistcal reisons, turned the Juh
ul Ssudicate-hunting ik 3
Falyar Hoover. 1 he IR director
detliated the Jimtice Depoariments
drive Geninst oamged e
aud retuined to hos numbser one
conrern--hounding Conmtnags
andother tndicals The Ssindte
Bean 10 recosdr from the Ken-
nedy seirs,

Forashile REK'S el for the
presdency s 1S thyearened
the Ssndwite. But a ssissin
entded the Kenndy i,
Istead, Richard Nison was
clected, One ol Nison's first
moves as president was o fire
Lobert - Morgenthau ltom the
ULS attorney™s johvin New Yark,
Morgenthau, considered the
toughest prosecutor 1ot in the
Justice Diepietmient, had been -
vestigiting the Somdicate’s con-
nectons i the ki,

MNiven had his osen Baluinian
conaectivon, e haad sacationed
there i 1962, Gomteniplating the
prospects of s unemiploy ed poli-
Uk, ater g his back on
thi vaters and repoeters of Calie
formu Fle had spent the neat
hall-decade plaving the role of
Republican gadtly and repairing
his polineal cireer, Waith sone
Bielp o Fhoras ey, by
abser becane i Wall Street lawer
With new contints i the corpo-
rale estabhishiment,

In Jussins 1968 Nivon pe-
tutned o the Bahonias as g
presidentiol camdidate il an
omored st a0 the openng ol
e new Kesonts Casina, 1 he Re-
sty vt was placed at hus
disposal and he soabeed up the
surishie

Nivon Jud et e Resorts
board eladinnin, Janwes Crosby,
At panty in late 1967, Crosby s
Lather bl been o nenber of
the sevret cita e thag lobbaed for
rtaldshent of the CIA aler
Waorkd Wik 1 Crosbs hud been
el e a0 Wail Street
Broherape el 1938 whon, ac-
cotding: to CIA ources, Dewey
and Dilles pliced hun at thie
Croshy Muller Corpowation, the

CEA Tront proup that beciime
Paesarts International,

Nxon swas imtioduced to Crs-
by Hebe Reboza, the 1 logla
ehttepencur who had  becosie
Bison’s best fiend. Crosby hept
anieount at Rebozo™s hey -
vinie bank, o orelationshup thi
Walergate investipators later
stusibled neross when thes bepan
looking into an alleganion that
Rebozo™s bunk was being used
o Launder Resurts contributions
o Nixon.

Kebozo Lind opened his bank
o the early Sivties, had hung
Nison's picture next to the fag
and e given Novon the secount
Labeled pumber one, The bank
soon develaped o reputation for
trathcking an stolen securitios,
In one wive Rebozo aceepted
TIM securities, reportedly stolen
by s New York Matia Gaonby, and
sold them Tor cish even though
e suspected they were dubious,
(He called Crosby and Nison's
brother, Donald, 1o check on
thern,)®

Batsome investigitors felt an-
other bunk function was 1o alwt
i shim from Resorts, Franklin
DeBoer, o former trust ollicer
it the bunk, told the Witergate
vestisitors ihati Resorts “hag-
man™ Jud brought moeney from
the Bahamas 10 Reborza’s bank,
Another bank otheiil pave o
swarn statenient to b lorida -
sestigatons that the siune courier
had come to the bank after nog-
wal business  hours and  en-
changed $20 bills for S100 bills,

2T 1TV e ted stock s
divr 1old e sublemittice i
B e Babgor®s b, s 19609 ta ash
A FLLSA Chedk, o ehweck ol
eltimed by selling pucdained seo
s e ssindler Lad this o say abo
Reboro: 1 understand e'd ke &,
ot stove iF you silered it to homn.*
Rebwdio was vonsadered an APt
estialegal protitecting. Reboze T
wodigled fae ey oat ol Small
Busiiess Adiinssteton S BA ) durng
P NIes, tanks in part o Soator
po sat i the Small Busi-
Committee an! who wrote o
lener redommanding Rebozo 1o 11

SIEAL Newsdos nvostigated Gl b

sotineal e SBA lor wheeling
Mg Lon Retar s behult fu.
b b, whadl Carned a $2000 00a0
PRt Lo Heboza, wont 1o 8 constru,

ot et el by g Al
Paalizai, o vt idack markerees
who ones wigel o vam from Cul-,
HUTURES [TV S vatied 1 Sonag

Watinen, ol the most .
Hucnal ewnbers ol the underwarld

| TR
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Thenvent pators did Move
the bank wi Lvuncherong ey
lor Besorte Hat they i Tean
thit Crosby Ll e SR
t Nbvon et betore the 1ans
New Hang de provary, the
pivatal event in Ninon's cone-
back,

Asttworhed out, the $T00 000
from the head of Kesops helped
UL NION I the White Flugne,
Phem o sepaiate STngnon Itom
Hlowaed Flughes, inan unes et
ed twist, becinne crueml 1o his
eviction,

NOOS cigeres for sueh
boidle wis dontiiating foree
in Bis career, In 1o Reboras
Cupe Flondy Developiment
Company hiud bought up S loamil-
o in prime waterfiont lots on
hey Biscayne, Reboze had
teauble selling theni untd Nison
posed for a0 promotional petire
with Rebuoso's pantacr, Donald
Berg, soman the Searet Service
Later Toamd o disreputable that
1 stopped Nivon from eating at
Bengs Janniea bin Restausant
i Key B e, t 15 reason for
the Seciet Service’s bruskiotl wins
Rerg's connedtion to Syndicite
ront e <0 1960 Nisvon Cill-
Pt contibutor—who hod
Been mstrunienial el
Lanshs m the Hahanu,)

Reboda pavgg Nison 3 I
discouiit o wo undevelopiad
o, One Tt had a Mortgage
held by Avthar Desser, a director
al the Muaai National Bank,
which Linahy allegediy used 1o
Liunder oney shinned from
Ve cniiion ™ Nivon kept his
bt Dhesset unadyer tsedd b
reeording the deed 1o the Lt
untl the mopigge was pind off
four years later,

AS president, Nivon petfected
duid pro guo, When he took of-
fice, the nuijor renknning symbol
of the Kennedys' Syndivite-
bustingg lewscv was an inprisoned
Junmy  Blatbe “Then m o 1971

I8 Lanshs s wae il the Miamn Na-
Bl Bkt baced an o Joe) luderal
Hodictinent, e snne haik bl lieen
ol provionedy by e Leam-
Mase T oahe s devade ol
Feamstvr Sy idicate comtrul, the gov-
ernment i ted nine top bank oll.
il for g YAty ol ollenses. A enthy
ehicial, the Lorme chael ivecutive ol
e, Je™ 1o ol the Tibernational
Bank o \.‘I‘ll;", then headid e Pl
wha Citiacin g iy

Nixen
UL Onthe Boand of sheculors ot e
Litcinaiiomial Mok (o Auami was
o s A towhio, uindid s [{Q R
i Ju e TUTATE A soans
dal, won i v e CIA™S wountee-
il atean wid e ailvgad
head of the Clacs domeatic spy el
wirh,

Nl comied  the o mer
Pedmmmter by, wilenee 1 opht
sears aliwad ol solhiedale, * on
alter, Novon began accimil titne
Leaneter donations cienti iy
totahng ore than S1 nulh m

Phen in Jainaary 1972 Nivon
sevtired snether varly relegse lur
rebestate deseloper Calvin Faov.
ensewho hiad been comvicted of
Pemsionstusd draud ahong with
ot Faelit dass before the
Kuosens paiale, lorer seriton
Stathers called Wiate [HISHER
wide Chuck Colson 1o utgee e
moves T owas lhing o Debe
[Rebosa] aboat ™ Soithers
tald Colson in i taped contesi-
von, and sad, THebe, i looks
b e et this would be i preuty
oo thing o ot A few
monthy Later the Nison feeleg.
b e peceneld @ Sedret
SO sy Kovens,

Une montn alter Nison moved
o T Pennag vania Avenue,
Bolv Flaldeiian went Lup-sectel
i b dulin Llhidichiman: = |-
Bozor b een sinked by the presi-
dent 1o contact J, Panl Gelty in
Londuon rewanding NEor coutrj-
butione, “The Tands should Lo to
S upeatig entity other than
the Nittional [Republican) Cong-
HHEE 50 that we ean retain Jull
control ol their use,™

Wihite House nicimos Jid not
tecond whether Hebozo eve -
Peaachad ol ilhomaire Getty,
Bul Sweviding to the Senmte
Walerpate cominittee, Retwzo
didd serve Nison as iccourier aid
Lvanderer of money hept in g
sectel White House cache, shut-
Hing  these unattached funds
theowgh dispirate bank accounts
amd then shelling them out 1o
indulye Nivon#

Rebozo tied 1w hide these
Payieits ina tangle of expert
Ninuncial manip- [Cont. on §2)

2T Nvon placedd condivons o
IO poviade, whiy prevented b
Bturn o Foametor poabfitds winl 1,
B havp Bianh Titesinumons appy,
Bitssimanons,  1olla's

EL TN SET S Y
Tvanmnter pres

adieit, vngincenal il .
POOEI St toe Novon i | L U 1T
watkly 1974, hile AT NS 1e.
lectom, Al Cienetal Kogliad
Rlvindienst canceled FUL wirctaps
that, aecording tu the New York Times,
Uhad Begua ta st the cner lewm
Mt w g il of cutlas
WP s Do e walbare Funds of the
hternatoonal Hewtherhoml of deamn-
Moy Lo Bosanigva, identiiied by
e i s s an “cnven Tor the ¢ hicagy
v ssndicate,” el with Frizsime
sl L Cost s Conntry Cluly wirihe
ot of Felsuary 12, 1973, A
fenw Bouis Litee T atesimmuy 1o wilh
I o Califonia te W ahington
DO, atsinld the Presadental plane,
Ou Bobruny 2710, Rusinova wy

[Comt, prive % | whitiens, (e |
Py ient wosan cond pedd ol |
three bank sicconnge, anel

Wi
s ek

e of themy ey
s e, e seeeeaeded an
conlining the il vitugh 1o
eonvel st expendiig =l
moburying the wlenues of the
stush Tund's MOrey vy where
they coulid not |y exlivniined, «

Bt there wiss one crigieal ex-
Lepuan, o S Banstiog
fram Howard | [ipelies,

By 1965 Tughies wasy close to
Becoming thewar i, richiest man
and - Rolert NMahey WS ene-
seonced us 1 lupnes's eliirse gty -
wres on a S50 ann pe-
tainer, In the sPrring of 1uaY
Hughes handed w1

wuoa top.
PO I8 ruction : "I want yoy
1O g o see Nivon as my specia)
contidentiyl e Y leel thepe
v renlly valid possibility of 3
Republican victory this yenr, If
thastcould be realized under our
spessorship - and  supevision
every inch of e way. then we
would be ready 1o follow with
Laxalt {1he palitizally unknown
Nevady BOVEIIO | a8 our next
Citndidate

Hughes must hgee been
cheered when e heard o few
months Tater tut the man with
whom he'd dealt so compatibly
as vice-president i reacled the
White Houe, A moenth after the
vlection Hughes dectded to con-
tibiite to Nixon's Private cache,
In December 1ugy, Misheu topk
SO0 in SHot kil from the
Glee at the Silver Slipper casino
and flew to alm Springs where
Nixon was attending the Res
rublivan Governers Asaciution
Conference,  Mahey told  the
Witerpate commillee that he
drove to the house where Nixon
wats staying and waited in the car
while o ot went inside,
Apparently it wie Hagthes's -
titwon that the meney be deliy.

ered to Nixon personally, i high.
varhand Tanisnog of g dead otween
by il 1y snnmnens Aoweck Lty
NN oy el vlicclinely
shut deswn e it iwestigation of
Fitesinnnons

3 In g Nl 2ind, 19T, oo
Versiativn tecorded by (G, a2l
[ sint, from 31] o Whate 1 onise b,
Nven absousaed G degl with Juliy
Connally. " here's 5 vors sabisbity, |
allewation ol amil n Tegs that swill v 5
AL orowr dicrelion,” Connally <,
"Fing” Nuon avwered Dot Qg -
natly co Whsed, “Uiless you way .
Sornehidy Clee ta dagg Somahedy o
That Soitehudy apparently was Ry -
b,

handed and risky procedure at
whith Nison halked,

Mtheu returned to Vegas with
the S30,0K), Shortly therealter,
however, Rebozo sought  owt
Rivhard  Dunner, the ex-11I
auent who 20 vears before had
introduced  Nivon to Keboro,
Denner hid worked on the 1963
Nixon campinen, then had been
hired by the | leehes orginization
i UNon nison” Rebora
hrauched the subyeet of money.
Danner told the Witergite con.
mattee, by needhing i about
Huphes'ssupposed Fvoritism to-
ward Hubert Humphrey, grum.
Bling that Hughes had donated
more to Humphrey's 1968 cam-
pignthan to Novon's. Aveording
o Senate testimony,  Danner
toak this messige to AMaheu, whi
aztead W sembimaney 1o Nivon
throueh Rebwza,

Flughes bad at least Four fuvors
inmimd:

Heghes hed just Tosg g major
slefene contiact beesinse of -
verse publicity tha developed
when o Hogse subcommities
It that his money agam ha!
been wine and diring tap
Pentisgon generals, Now Nixorn
SN VL POslion 1 cut off he
major market for Hughes's Lag-
ging helicopter division by ending
the Vietnan war, So 1 tughes sent
@ ahemo in early 1969 telling
Mabeu he “shouly et 10 our
[new] Triends in Wishington 10
see what could ke done ubout
heeping the war in Vietnam
B " (Y 1979 Hughes was the
counteyseighth Lirgest Pentapon
contractor, with backlog orders
ol SK25 millian, becoming so
much a part of the defense estib-
lishiment that Nixen offered to
hive Henry Kissinger brief
Hughes on the antibailistic mis-
sile system,)

Hupghes's seconid concern was
the Alonng | nerey Comnnssion's
(AL testing under the Nevay
desert, He feared the afteretleets
wdd Lie felt the tests Were siri-
treicaily  worthless—as he ens
Pluned an another memo o
Malicu: "OFf conrve, we must be
carelul ot to place ourselves in
the posiion ol desclosing mili-
Buy seceeis Bt boean el yuu,
bised o naetial Defense De-
partent g by ! "nfurltm!ion,
Togsally in g s s that thes sy
ALC st eent s pure 99 proof
unadulterated shit,™ (Confronted
WIth Flughes antisgonism, the
ALC did inove its testing ground




e e

from Nevidy to Amchitha Isbisnd
ol Alaska, wtacost 1o Lixpayers
af 3100 million )

Third,  Flughes needed ap-
proval from the White House he-
Tore he could ke over Air West
airlines, (Hughes received Nixe
on's persondl go-ahead in 14969,
Just about the time the first
550,000 installment—S10 hills
cinched in bank wruppers and
stuffedd in o nwamili envelope—
was delivered 1o Reboso,)

Fourth, Hughes wanted anti-
trust laws wianved so he coulid
purchase the Dunes Hotel,
Hughes already had bought up
live bighotel-civinos and, by lage
1969, was anglivg Tor the 1000,
room Dunes, But the Justice
Department™ antitrust division
oppored pranting ushes an
even bigeer monopely‘on Vepus,
So in carly 1970 Muhew sent
Duanncr to talk with the “hoss, "
in this s Attorney  General
Juhn Mitchell, who had worked
with Dannet on Nison's 1908
campaipn, Mitchell and Danner
choseted topether in three seoret
meelings over a period of seven
weeks, Then Miuchell pave the
green light, Nahey subiseuently
authorized the secony S50.000,
explaining 1w a Nughes liwyer
“thast cer i politicn| abligntions
e to e et becanse of an
ner's meetiesy with Altehel!
Dunner st car el the isonge
in el envelope to Rebase

(Mitchel s supposed  excun
for approvine the Dunes sabs

T that Hiiphes s ahings tie

Symdbicate i Vegas, But Danne
whl the Watergate committee
that, B actaality, Mitchell el
Hughes had not really attecied
the Sy adicite’s standing in the
Cintnoe, )

Three yeins liter, when Water-
A Investiratons began beatng
o the White House doar, Ryes
Bore Bivime alaened (hat the
STOUOOT o Huphes would e
ditovennl AR G o Apnil
R, Wil Nasoi abont o .
novie e ot ol lus Winie
Hlomse Tt hine betore network,
PV cameras i ihe Owal O,
Rebazar bunniedly conferned
domen b Bl an the Fed Rownn
with Nivon's persail lawyer,
Llerbert Iatmbag b, Avcording
t Rahnbach; Reboso was wor-
Pred Beviie pant al the S Tao g
i Been spwint Iy Nison's see-
ety amd bis twar b athicrs,

Ploswand Tlughes's  SToognm
Payitenl i Nivon™s sweoiet gache

aiost ceipaniv o wonhl e
stbyedh e el Hughes bl
not heed vt Mahey in No-
wernber 1970,

For mwre than ten sears %
hew hid Basdbad ssignngags
for the CIA and the Hughes or-
PEamzation. In the U oL,
business and coinninal netlier-
worlds, his connecions were in-
viluables With Malien as his o
hevtenant,  Hughes  had  lieen
awanded several CLA contrics,
nchuding one o buthd s ingelli-
fencespatheringe satellite, Yeu
Maheu budd oade some miscaleu-
Lations. The Dunes deal. for in-
stance, Bl Tallea through when
Lstemiinute: arithinetic showed
T badd sk, Maheu ilso bl
lired John Meder, wha allepediy
wins defrauding Hughes on min-
e desds, However, Hughes p-
parently  Bhed Meier because
Meier was o Binhily o Dol
Nivon, the president's brother.

Soonc alter the hunes dead
Do htive o Clivster Davis, 3 long-
e Phosthes connsel amd s biner
vt ol Nihen, e s o e o
ennst hane Davis approached In.
el s "secanny™ fiome wih
better CIA connechons  than
Mathien,

Biveitel was born iy the By-
Tennas, the otfsprmge of Resarty?
antiSydicite posturing. Inge-
el swas suppeased Lo be g Private
Pobive Torce 1o Keep gangaters
avay fom the casinos, What
Intertel becinie, how VLT, Wals i
private CLA-for-hire that relied
oncamputer data, political [OUSs
and inside conpections,

The Intertel president, Robert
Peloguin, began his Gireer as o
membver of the snoop soviety, He
warked for Naval Tntelligenee,
the Nauonal Secunity Apency
and the Justice Department’s
Security Division, “Then he had
been chiel of the Justice Depart-
Hent™s bt Oz Crumng
Fask Baree, o ol i Bt b
Agiinted sy Resaiis, Polo
U s e o owha

[RLEE IS

e trated Besonsand ismlly |

wepasted (har “the atmosphwre
seerms e fon o Lok sk

—_—

3L W e ety wantal 1o Tl
st Saimdic ite miboge
s

Ak Voot
althiciats
ahout Resonts” gy 1o |1 RTINS T T
stuance, Inteare] iy omate
Teeesit privately —vaen e 2 leresa
wars e valuable tederal et
Eianbed vl the e b, by LS -
My Letesa’s testiumens abiut Jte.
sufls sulvweguenily came 1o 1hal

Bt sy 1 e waidids tly tetied
Promnthe v e Diesatime nt and
Wl toowaen b for thie C LA Tromt
group Heaoy,

Hy 19700 Pelvjuim—wizh 82
mithon i backing Teonm Resorts

=l fsseiltled Tiened, Iaving

recrmted aperatives i te ine
ner precinety of the CLAL TRIL
RS, Nanonal Sttty Ageiny,
Bepartiment of Stite, Sootlamd
Vi Interpol, Chisg s Burea,
Bogal Cionadicn Mosiited Tho.
lees Berenu of Nacones and
Panpetous Dras—amd 1, [ -
gar Havser's only neplaw,

Istdled as an Tnteel sices
prosident was Lnes Ciolden,
hnomn as “Nison'y ™ it
Reswits, Galden b been o
Secrel Seivieenn dasstened  to
puard Vice 1esident Nivon in
the Fifties i bad retumed as
seCurity director atl the 1908
Repubivan Convention, Atior.
ward, at Nivon's Iepiest, K-
sotls hind heeed Golden as its
deputy ditector of seCUrIty,
(Fram there Golden went w In-
tertel, then o atop secunty job
with Hughes wd Linally bk o
Wishington wnder Nison s
chiel of the organized ¢ see-
ton in the Taw T uloieeiient Ase
sistance Adoini=tiation.)

I the surner of 1900 Pelo.
quin and the Resorts proesident
vinne I Las Vepa staraddiinks
ad Mo shiow with Bebe e
bozo s Richind Danner and
visited with Cheder Davis, Ae-
condine o Hughes wsider,
Peloguin amd Davis feached a
fentative agrecient, Intertel
wathdreplace Mabieu as the lis-it
expert o the Huoghes orgamiz-
ons And Hushes wonkil replace
Resorts i the Wb,

tBy 1970 Lanshy had beeome
asreclusive as Hughos, hiding aut
m s, e o avend the
R teperen s dons ol Holidwn
Feetnisaly ™ Tis Nasein tinves Ly

Lo Ehe S bt s bk ot st
et or e taton
the Belianinas, Bug alivads sone

BVl e beponbers were Lry-
et Lineby Betaeen
e babinee sheets, T hoplies could
Provide aomisch betier Liont s s
OIS I IG Slinee 0 Vepin
Was st ot )

Lo P i was o dhanee o
it the Westcrn Hemphiere's
Deo proetinn gaonblhing centers
LN TENTRRTEICHN B PP e alieady had
contetsplaed siovine 1o the Ba-
[ERVTTHUSIN | EYYEH NEN
bl et wih

et

[Coni. wn 84

[0t froms 1] Roson tsesevutines
Hubie the presions year 1o dis-
Crissthe chance of boy g up tye
Habasnian Danchise, 105 he dud
espand o the Canbben, | lughes
told Mahicu ma tygwed conversa-
v, E ol expect vonn really
srap o that povetnnient ap
down there W poant where 1t
wonld beoweli—a cupune en-
Ly mevery way *

Chester Dinass propased deeal
with boterred ontered Thugthes that
opparienty ooyl Aiheu wins
chmnsied. Rt dcvording o
CLNsowaes the lstentel seenano
Bl o adidod incontive 1 esist-
le 1o Tughes, Avconding to
the sources, [ntertel orficials
Proached tie ded of a mammath
CIA comtinnt that swould tum
Hhughes's patent company into
the CLA™S most valuable Tront,
Lhe CEA would pay Hughes an
estimated 300 mudhion o buitd
the Gloma Esplorer, a0 super-
soprhisticated g oo work in the
veean™s deptha, The CEA said @t
wanted the Glomar 1o retieve
mnhitary coddes amd naciear war-
Beads From a Soviet subinarine
suik thiee miles deep n the
Pavilin ¥

A ndmsght on Phanksgiving
eve 19T, Intentel agents carniad
Hoghes doss i ek stiges ut the
Pt bnn and thiough the only
oot that waso't menitored by
Mahea's closed-aircuit TV sys-
tem A decoy carivian ol blach
sedamy was dispatchaed o the
civil airport while Interied Ternied
Huouhes o an Air Foree base and
loisdedd him abwoard o Lockheea
Juistar bound for the Bahans,
According 1o one account,
Hugghes wis met there by Jumie
Golden, the Tntertel exeeutive
amd Nivon nend,

Mahew, who usualls communi-
wated with his cmiployer only

T

WhOMany CTA expante holievge ol

L R L T ST TR I D T
R PURCTY SIS PN R TT N
e i PR
meshemly g Brilaty s than 1
CUA L wontragd ki e S TR TR
b Bk Wondd cands denagn,
Bapthar prass b cnnerals, aanand,
Phahios the SO gl o adesgd,
viead b it !
sater e ang Mo by g sl

wir ol

b, Ve Bennsa w
[TTTH N ER LU S o whide by,
13 71 X A R 11 LT LTS P S
weth™s v b o e Aaether The.

{9 EEPUT ST W IS

the LN N 4y 9
sl st
[URESTURY MARTATY

TTETTTVI FTET TRt
ot Glemn
ot msaide sy o
o Haatine o
At bk tealy sl the So.
Lwon,
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through handwntten notes, Jdid
not fearn of the mssterious de-
parture until two wecks later,
At tiest Maheu could net Believe
he'd been repl ol Mo hikely,
he thought, sl bad kid-
mapped Huogh G sonie unde-
ned parposs bt g

S Mbet soit a e ol men
ta the Bab o They kaned
Hughes's new sene atop the b=
tanni Heweh Flotel and camped
a Noor below, Then they ohe
tained st waitant 1w break
o the ponthouse; they bad o
stamding by W retmen
Hugehes tothe LS Bt then plan
s fotled when Tntertels Gold-
e adong wile o poboe squid,

townddedd theti up o Bad them !

depunted Tor = wor kg wathont o
pernut” Hughes then teleplioned
Nevinhy governor Lasalt 1o say
that he bad not been Kidnapped
and that he had tired Mahew,

Maheo's histoneal syt e
might have ended there, 1t
Richard  Nivon camie 1o vew
Mahew oy o threat because the
ex-unde’s loyalues had been
adnift and because he hnew oo
mwch=—un  one White  FHouse
ety pubal, “Nahen's tentahes
touch Dy estremely sensitive
arcis of ponernnient, cach of
which s Traueht with patential
Tor Jack Anderson-type es-
puosute,”

The Whie House Plumbsers
Were noL et opetatise. So the
RS wis ashed 10 enimine
Maheu's bank acenant, to seardh
for i hevy-handad ol of co-
ercion—an adictiment, W hen
Maheu suddenly Tound himsell
under IRS scruting, he decidad
o contice 1ok Greenspun,
the highly nddependent publisher
of the Lay Fegas Sun,

By 1971 Geeenspun had -
ereda bosTul of Tughes's prvate
papers and infornution about
the 5100000 dounation to Nyvon,
The muteniad had come through
sources within the Hlughey of-
gaintzation, much of it presum-
ably from Maheu, Greenspun
revealed this infacmation 1o Lk
Anderson over dinner in Winh-
mgton. Gieenspun hid hnown
the columnist sinee the el s
Fitties when both had brawled
cditorially against Senator
Joseph MeCarthy,

On August th, 1971, ten
months Lefore the Watergate
burgliry,  Anderson’s ol
described the bare detaily of e
STOUOMY transiction.
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On September 26th, 1971,
Think  Covenspun tekhacd o
Portland, Oiegon, where Ninon
Win iters ez 1o loneshore
men’s stk Nivon koes Grreene-
spwasr s it whealiaig neswspapers
teat, a0 Hlovhes ot wnd o
Nevon Tt For many seas, m
appeosiiately that order, e
tw o posed Tar the usual u
photeogiaphers, Then Greenspun
corneted Nivon contidant Herb
Klem and, stceondimg o Green-
spuit’s otey of the nwetmy,
watnedd Boloin that the STt

P cash o potentatly could Uank

Niyon.™

About two weehs Later, on
Ovtobsr 10h, Greenspun re-
cetsaad vt from Heh Kalm-
Bavty, the Nisen Taswyer, Accond-
T Kalmivich
spenit wo bows senbbling on
yellow fepdd pads, taking down
Cridenspnin’™s  answets 1y glivs-
tions about his knowledpe of the
SR,

In late December the White
House Plamibers unil discussed o
plan, whichapparently vas never
attempted, 1o assassiate Jack
Anderson by coating his car's
steering wheel with o poison that
would be absorbed through his
sk Acconding o Anderson,
the Plunibers hoped to obron
tie poron o the CLA,

Then in encly 1972, McGraw-
HEl Publishig Company an-
nounceld fwas about 1o relense
the mside story o Howsad
Huehes'S real-hfe shenanigans,
In frent-peae aticles on January
16th and Junweey 15th, the New
Yrrk Dises quoted excerpis from
the MeGraw-1111 book that
charged  Nivon with bemg o
pobitical tver for Hughes, The
book, authored by Ireclancer
Clhittord Irsing, purported to be
based on his interviews  with
Hughes. The Hughes organiza-
tton hnew that o be fulse, But
the hook did contam a disturbing
pluthons of detatls, According o
severil sonrces, both Hupghes and
the MWhite House feared  that
Mahew was frving's phostwriter,
using the book tw wattle
Hughes and Nixon, ™

MGrawe-Hill had decided Try-
ine's book was authentic, Then
ina theatrical phone cull from
his Hahamie, penthouse, Hughes
stopped MGraw-Hill's presses
by denounuing Leth Teving an.l
faheu as frods, But ehech-
ng Irving s book —10 which
wioapp arently  contnibated

Cureenspun,

an

nothing—dil not prevent o new
mose from Greenspin and An-
derson.

On Junuary 24th Andersen’s
column apam  mentioned  the
STO0000 and wdded o proviso:
e have evidence™ that money
had heen athenly funneted
throueh  Rebosa, The Wlate
Houwse earlier had heard rumors
that Maheu had squirieled away
hundreds of Fhughes's handwin-
Len compancaions, Were they
the evidence? 1 o, where were
those papers?

That answer was supplicd a
week Lvter, on Febrwaey 3rd,
19720 N New York Tines head-
line reported that “hudreds of
copies of Hughes memos are
readily availible m Das Vepas”
LTines reporter Wallace Tainer
had discovered their hiding
places s boxy Meilink safe stuck
inwcorner ol Greemypun's ollice,
ronteally under an autographed
picture of Nivon posing with
Greenspun i Porthand, “Wally
Turner s an old fecnd of suane,”
Greenspun explimad mattee-ol-
factly, “He came wyomy othoe
Lovking forastory and 1 eouldn’t
serd Bim aseay cmpy-liondaad,
S0 1 wdd i about the Horhes
papersSt Gireenspun hind not
wid Furner csectly o what the
paepers said, gust that he had them
seereted i bis st

The neat day there was a
seerel miecting at the Justice
Department oifices in Washing
ton, G. Gordon Liddy, an es-
district attorney, had spent the
past several weeks rying o sell a
political espronage plan Lo
Muwhell, It lud beer wirned
down as expensive, fishy and in-
eilective, But on Felwuary 4th,
1972, with Turner's story enly a
day old, Liddy wus gisen a po-

I, The Lomdon Sanduy Times team
hat imvestipated the Tiving hoay did
hnd @ curoy faeee ol ey suge
gesting the wlea did ongnate wath
Muben or lis alhies, In Late Novembe
P70, the Some e Saben way b,
Fevmp's witie told Focmdy that live liay-
Bamd way comtaaplanng “a propusis
vt warth SE00000 frem nien “who
voould stop at nottiong o g
Owi el —even matder,™”

s b
e Suaday
Lemes teporters el that s “propos
son® nselved the Hughes biog-
taphy. (The bouk alwo diturbed old
phoats, A New York Times vestiga-
ton, apparently  prampied by the
hook, revealed on January 23nd, 1972,
fat the Kemnedy adminstrabion had
ooty consutered brnging mtu-
Hee-selling chatpes it t Nivon lue
tvorele an Hughies's 1956 loan to
dion's broth )

w

whead, Campuien dircetor John
Mitchelly secording o deputy
director Jeby Magiuder, ordered
Luldy o scout prospects for
breaking into Greenspun's safe.
According o an unpublished
section of the Witergite com-
mittee report, Nt helbnot only
brought up the Greenspun entey
operatton but alvo ureed Liddy
1o consider iU s more pressing
and smportant than the other
tirgets dincussed

(Ntchell allepedly told Liddy
thit Greenspun’s safe contuined
documents linking Democrane
candidate Vdmund Muskie to
the Malia, But Wiatergsoe hurglur
Jammes NeCord assumed this was
o pretest. MeCord testihied that
he believed Mitehell and Nison
were afraid Greenspun b -
terinl which would presunubly
ineriminate the prosident and his
Triends.”) .

According to the unpublished
Wiatergate report, Liddy relereed
the Gireenspun job o Howard
Hunt, the ex-CLA operavions of-
ficer wt the My of Mgy who
recently had taken o new job as
the “dirty tricks™ expert for the
White House Plumbers, Hunt
met with Ralph Winte, o Hughes
security director, 1o discuss the
“commonility of interest” be-
tween the White House and the
Huehes organiziuon, Winte, iac-
cording w Hunt, agreed to tind a
Noor dizgram of Greenspun's of-
fice. Two weeks Liter, on Febru-
ary 19th, Hont and Liddy ew
1o Les Angeles ard met Winte at
the Beverly Wilshire Hotel, Winte
allegedly had propared the free-
hund Noor plan and olfered to
supply lookouts during the bur-
plars, Fluntwis ot satistied, He
wirnted Winte to provide an air-
plane for o guick getusway to Cen-
tral America where the contents
of the safe could be guietly split
between Hlughes and the White
1 Touse,

Liddy, Tunt and Winte later
clinmud thit preparisiions broke
down at this point and that the
briak-in was aborted. But in a
tiped  conversution on April
Lith, 1973, Elrlichman told Nix-
on that the Greenspun mission
wis suceessful: " They flew out,
brake [into] his safe, got some-
thing vut," =

3% Some confusion ahout this sl
X, Circenspun savs By othice was
butelarized — slusinum silly Pricd
apart, o catch g, waoden shot.
rsy shioved daide and a0 sl phate
Hpped ot the Ceont ol By Mtk sl
Wt he savs notling way stolen,

£
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Inany case, the Plumbérs nest
focused on Demograic party
chaitnan Larry (FHrien, an
Edbward Kennedy confiding sl
a pany lovalist who studionsdy
avoided controversy and head-
lines. O'Brien alvo had  been
Hughes's chicl Washington rep-
resenliative in 1969 and 1950, He
had been hired by hiy friend,
Robert Mabeu, and he  had
wotked for Huoghes when the
ST ek, i discomforting
Joueney. O'Bren il been dis.
missed aleng: with Miheu when
Flughes lelt Las Vepas, 1F Miheu
had e idence whout the S1o0 0,
so might O'Brivn. And he might
only be waiting for an OppOriune
moment o simasho it like an
overrpe melon, between Nison's
ears in the forthcoming clection,

The White House had been
worried about O Hrien for more
than i sear, Haldennen, Lhrlich.
mian, Rebozo and White Floyse
spectinl couttsel John Degn hand
all searched tor political dirt on
O Brien, Wl come up
cinply-handed. So, aveording 1o
Senate testumony, John Mitchell
suthorized a wecond Burshiry—
O'firien’s ollice ar Democritic
mitonal - headguarters in the
Watergite (ilice Buililing,

The Witergate burehirs were
all veterans of the Bay of Pips
operabion. Bernard  Barker, o
[Brmer member of Batista’s se-
cret police, had been the invasion
parmaster and  reportedly  an
ofticer under Howad Hunt in
the 1905 sullbora invision ™
Jamwes MeCond, a CIA seCurity
chiel, had plased o minor role in
the Bay of Pigs and then alo
worked on Jlunt’s seeond-inva-
sions plan, Fugenio Martines,
sill on a CLA retainer & decade
alter the Wiy of Pigs, had be-
longed 10 the exile army and
Biter T partivipated in an esti-
mated 3000 arassment raids
dpst Cistro, The best-known
burghae was Frask Sturgis, the
sellastyled Ty of gy double
apent,

They

Now all were employed in the
White House Plumbers unit and
again their Chiel was Howard
Hunt, Except for M.Cord, the
team had Peen handpicked by
Hunt thiough hiy lingering con-

.

s, Acconihing ta Jack Anderson,
Barker was wlsn an inyvestor i oreal
bty duads suvalving by Kehore,
According 1o U1A setirees, Harker
and Reloro met dirive the Wy of
Pigs eperation when boih were fun-
nelinis muney to e Cla-liniinced 1n-
vaders,

Lrctsin Mo Lande D™

Hunt clamed 10 have retg-d
from the CLA i the summe: of
1970 alter 25 years s an it
He had spent the first halt of
1971 at the Mullen Apency, a
Washington-tased  public rola-
tions liem purchased in 1970 by
Robkert Beanent, Chuck Coleun,
the White Howse's resident trou-
bleshooter, hid  known  both
Bennett and Hlunt Tor years,
When Colvon reslized he needed
assistunce in pluguing up Nivon's
leaky wllairs, he tithed w Bennett
about borrowing Hunt, Bennett
voncurred and, in July 1971,
Hunt began movnlishting st S100
adiy at the White House,

Publiv relations man Uennett,
a Mormon amd the sonof o UK,
seniator, hardly seemed @ tit con-
tidant for Hunt and Colson, Yet
Bennett cultivated their friend-
shipy provided surprising asaists
ance and took aospecial mirerest
i the White flouse's undercover
activities, Bennett coordinated
the hiring of an operative to spy
an the Dumocrats For Nixon and
furnished hime a bed in his own
homse, Henaett arranped an in-
teeview Tor Flunt to colléct anti-
Rennedy material about Chappa-
quunhbick, e helped author a
press reledse that tned to dise
creditJack Anderson’s I'TTmeno
i the Dita Beard eise. And he
sel up 150 dusmy camipaign
commitiees so  Nizon  donors
ceald avord gift tases.

In addition, it was Benpew
who allegedly inraduced Hunt
0 the Hughes security director
in the early stages of the Green-
spun bredk-in plan. Bennet hirp-
pened to know the Hughey peo-
ple beciise he had Just been
hited is their Washington repre-
sentative, faking the plice of
Larry O'Brien.

Tovthe White House, Bennet1's
connection to Fughes seemed an
added arnbute. White Houwe
memas about Benoett in 197
A 1972 contained o smiugness;
Colon and other Nixon mdes
congratulited  thenvelves  that
thes had aonew ally in the Llughes
organization, But Nivon's men
apparently did not know about
Bennett's other connections,
Thes Tearned much Liter that the
pencil-pushing Bennett was o
CIA nin,

According to 1970 congres-
stonal testiony, Hennett's come
pens had Been @ CLA froat sinee
s neeplion in 1959, atanging
caner for CIA aeentsin Asin and
Lurope and assisting C1A ietivi-

es e thes countre, Dt the
Bay of Piss prepanations, i had
heelped serupibe Coban reediim
Commnttee, i CIA wipport group
hat tried o saby tage Castro’s
first sugar crop.

- Bennen had placed himself at
the nexus of the ughe-Nison-
CIA mbrogho, i unigue position
that gave him entice to all three
principals, After Robert Mahen's
tiring, for instance, Bennett per-
formed the follawing chares: (1)
for the White Flouse, he supplicd
informittion about Maheu's
friendship with O'Reien; (2) for
the CIA, he investipated how
much influence MNahen held with
Nixon; (3) for the Huoghes or-
ganication, he trivd to trace the
estent ol Maheu's relationship
tothe CLA.,

After the Watergate burglary,
however, Bennett charted o
course that protected the CLA
and Hughes at the evpense of
Ninon.

By 1972 the sanre Richard Nix-
an who had worhod so closely
with the CIA on the Bay of P
invision no longer engosed the
ageney’s  unreser el teust, Ac-
cording 1o CLA sources, CIA di-
revtor Richaed Helms bad come
o beliese that Nivan isides were
stenhing agency protogatives Tor
i power-hungey. White Howse,
Helms belonzed ta the ulid-boy
espionipe schoul thit Allen
Dulles had headmastered, He
hadserved with Dulles in the 085
during World Wire 11 and had
become the most powerful of
Dulles’s protépés at the CIA,

Early in his adminssiration,
according 10 Watergatle investi-
pators, Niven had tried ta enhist
the CLA oy a special arm of the
White House, Helms bualked,
and Nixon began 1o resent the
ageney s independent nuture, At
the sime time, Helins suspected
that the Nixan palace guard, es-
pecially John Lhilichiman, wis
Uying 10 cise the agency out of
Wihite House decivion nuihing,

Acearding o CIA sotitees,
Helons Teanad that the proposed
Flusten plan—which would have
seboup g domestie antellipence
Dureat— s Nison™s attemplt to
underent the UL with bis per-
sontal spy etk

Shartly alter the CLA lerrned
al the Huston Plan i mid-1970,
Llossand Thantabrapthy “retired™
Moo e gueendy amd went Lo
work lor Robert Beneett's Mul.
e Ageney, Tostead of imiple-
menting the luston Mlan, Nivon

|

<t up the Phumbwees and Hunt
cided up o recruting @ group of
cperatives who owed their atle-
tnee o the CLAL Hunt's role
atthe White Houose Liter beeanie
Amatter of controversy, White
House aide Chuck Colson came
W view Hunt as o CLA double
spent sent by Helms to monitor
Nixenand compile potential
Blichmail material, “The presi-
dent was sestematically exclud-
g the CLA from a lot of his
lareign policy  deliberations,”
Cobontold a private investaator
i May 1974, a few months be-
fore Nixon's resignation. “So
they had two choces: one to
intiltrate and spy on hin , L . or
they could see themselves losing
thuir team, I'm convineed tht
Hunt was the CLA vehicle, Tunt
didn't goto work Tor the Mullen
Apency because he happened to
lind & good job there, e was
Posted there by Dick Helms, All
the time that Hunt wis on the
Mullen puyroll he was reporting
bisweekly o the CLA, Then Hunt
starts coniing over W me, bring-
mg me cigars and inviting e
over t his house, He recrants the
team of Cubuns and works hime-
sell into the job at the White
LHouse,"™

Helims claimed he barely knew
Hunt, But reporter Tad Szule
revealed that Helms and Humt
actully were pood Tricnds, And
a Howse commmittee Liter Jid tind
evidence that Helns bad per-
sotdly phaced Hunt at the Mul-
len Apency.

Jannies Mo Cord, another battle-
tested agent, teft the CLA at the
same time as Hunt and went to
wark Tor Nivon's cumipaign come-
mittee. That seemed suspicious
when MeCord Liter told the Sen-
ate Witergate committee how
he Felt about the CEAYS rivaley
with the White House, "It ap-
Peared oo me that the White
House had Tar some tine been
train to pet political control ove
the CIA dssessmients and est:-
mstes inorder tomake them con-
ot 1o *White House policy,” ™
MoCord said, adding that he feh
Nivon had prevented the ClAa
e conducting 1ts “business
with conplete inter ity and hon-
sty i the natienc ! Lyterest,”

Hut thon the wepest of (he
Wiatergate burptb sy placed  the
CIA dna des:! Bly awkward
spate The mien bebundd bars had
demonstalde CLA ba kgrounds.
Even more embarrs sing waisy

the CIA's curcless [Cont. on 851



Loty fronn S7] onntlitting of the
Phinmbers with avence euip-
ments disgiises, voice-altering
devices, o Ulwere U000 Lape 1e-
corder distued inoa fvpewriter
e, i cnnera hidden inoa -
aaceo pouch, a wig the colur of
i buteher™ apron wnd sl manner
ol Torged identitication,

Most of the documentation
thit could have linked the CLA
with the Muimbers was destrosed
soon after the burglary, Me-
Cord’s pipers were burned in his
firephice. Helms disposed of all
s taped conversations reliting
o Wiergate, Bul when prying
reporters discovered that Huna's
confiscated  paraphernalia con-
tained CLA gadpetry, miedia sus-
picion about the CIA's role in the
burgliry leaped into hendlines.

Reporters begin pestering
Hunt and the other Plambers
with unsetthng guestions, 1 he
Burghirs numeged to maontain o
professional silence. Bt the re-
POrers were o sictisdied until
Robut Beanet Began holding
atiences with o tew o the me-
dia’s ot influentgl newsien,
According 1o a CIA miemo une-
carthed By e W
mittee, Beanett Bew fros Wish.
maton e Los Anceles to spend
four hoars comvinemg a News-
weeh reporter that the CLA had
ot been involved inthe burglary,
Thenbe persicded o T inyves-
tigative reporter that the mag-
Z0¢ i beating o dead horse™
o pursue o CLA link to Water-
Eale,

The two newsweek lics—which
B et 1o learn of Bennett's ties
1o the CEA —seamed toaweeep his
word, They Began appritising the
hurglary i the dementin of anti-
Cinstro partisins or, at worst, the
result of some unspecitied polit-
ical Wijinks.

According 1o the CLA memo
abtained by the Witerite aovmne-
i, Hennett also estabdished o
Ulunckedoor entny™ o the Liw
it representing the Democratic
Pty anca eival s ignanst the
Plumibers, an o opporinity he
used tosteer the Democratic in-
vestigation away from the C1A.,
And Bennett asked o mmsl
friend o buttonhoele Senator Sam
Leving chanrman of the Waterate
committee, The friend, 5 North
Carolina lawser, cornered Levia
during o chartered plane i,
then reported back o Bennent
that he was confident “Ervin ac-

cepted [my] commments and wili
notattempt o further involy the
[CLAL™ )

Lven Bl Silbert, the Ju tice
Department’s Winergate 1 owe-
cutur, helped protect the CLA,
Henoett todd o Flouse comms tee
in 1970 it he didn’t have * any
mistvings abont shatimge with
1l from the beginning the Tl
detils ol the CEA situanoe.”™
Silbert Lier adhitied tha he
vhanued o antical ot docu-
mient e the Witerpile vt ao
that thee intiids CEA incoriectly
read CRIPY (Commnttee e the
Reelection o the President),

Cly two sowng Wavhington
I reporters, Hab Woodsand
and Carl Bernstem, continued 1o
doe the Watergate story. Then
persistence Bewan o unnenve the
CIAL S0 Bennett appooachead
Moodward with s otfering of
information, Ay i Calson conli-
dant, Bonoett had been privy o
several White House “diriy
tricha™ that were only tngentioal
to the Witereate burelary. In
exchunee for a promise of sino-
nymity, Bennett supplicd Wood-
ward with acatalog of such White
House wronpdoing, The Water-
pate comauttes™s CLA memo, an
uternal CEA document presame-
ably intended tor Helims, de-
senthed - Bennett's modus ope-
ridi this way: “[Benneu] has
Peen feeding stories to Bab
MWoodwaed with the ndertnnd-
i there would be noatmibution
o Benpett Woadsard issuinbly
prateful For the tine storics and
batines he pers and  protects
Bennew.”

Bennett kiter corrohorated this
role swhen hewas foreed o testiry
about the mensy before o Hause
subconunittee. “Hob Waoodwind
interviesed me on numerous oc-
Gnions Bennett testilied, 1
have told Woodward everything
LRaow about the Watergate e,
ewept the Mullen company's
tie to the CLAL T never mentioned
thint ta b 1 has never appeared
Wy Wadegnon Posg sty

Bennettalso se rupulously shel-
tered the Hughes orpanization
From Posr serutiny, Woodwiaed
ad Bernstein never lesened of
the plan to burglariee Green.
spun's wafe, nor were they 1ald
the circumstances of the $ 100, (6K)
transasction from Hughes, T hose
two crueral episodes did not be-
come part ol their und-:!'\l;mzlmg
oF Waterzate, Woodward  Je-
veloped o special relitionship™
with Bennett, acenning 1o a
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Waterpate cotmiaties investisie-
e w e was sl sonee for
Waoodward, A ot ol the Po
stories in the same, ad Tl of
972 cane e part Doy Lens
netr™ the investieata sand,
Acconding o anes CLA oper-
ative Laondiar st Lonmett and
CIA antiitation: of the White
Flowse, Benmett was acling on
vrdens from CEN lughier-ups in
Bl o Woo bwand, Hennet,
who stlh engoved aevess 1o the
White House, puassed along
evenythig e leamed of the
White Flouse coverup 1o Weod-
s, the ex-CLA operitise said,
Eventually, sevording to the
uperative, Bennett sssumed the
code e Doep T hrom™ and
Pevimie the endunng catalyst far
the Poscs Watergite nvestipa-
tiom, Cliiek Colson, whin elaimed
o five seen some CLA Tiles on
Watereste, said he believed that

the CIA i show how evary

story that Wowdward won the
Palitzer Prize for was fed 1o him
by the CLALT

Hennewe heiclly expanded his
sthedule s inctude ather media,
Atane point Bis tipstering helped
convinee. Newswveck Lo print a
sty entithed © Whispers wbout
Colsiin™ According 1o the CLA
e, “HBennett ok relish
iiplicating Colon, L owhide pro-
fecting the apency ot the sume
e,

When Colsony discavered Hep-
nett’s subterluee, he owas e
Puriated. Alone with Senior
Flocaand Hakor o the Moo wdte
commitive, Colson raised  an
alirm about € 1A annpuliton
e the viswee I the CHBS news-
e, G television team put jo-
wether s stors Inting sy of the
Sousabions aeainst Bennett,
Thenat wis teadd to b over the
phone. 10 was weerible,™ Hen-
neth Luter estiled, e insine
attons ad phictions ot me
stk i the e af the whole
Materpate comparaey i  the
hshe miones ol e Huphes
I, Bennent sand, he
prrewted i the CBS tepoiters
toned dossn the: stony,

By il b, moncover, other
CLA oy ity bad joied Bennett
modestrov g Novon's ill-lated
aonvitups The New bord fonne
hund obsincd 1iimk Storgin's ae-
Lot al White Flose culpa-
By, Then Jaes NoCuord an-
nowticelsinnlar revelations pul.
Wy Jobn Sty fedvral
conrtrson NMoCord saad he had
Mproken up boase hie beliesed
the White Hiotse wits trying Lo

tse the CEA as aoseapepout. * The
White Howse s bent on having
the UIA ke the blame for
MWaterpate,™ he wrote in o leter
to it Teiend three months prior 1o
his court declaration, *The way
1o head this oif 15 to flood the
newspapers with leaks and anon-
ymous letters. . . . This is of
immedinte importange,”™

Nixon was besicged, Howard
Hunt was demanding up to §1
nuthon in White House money
Tor hus silenee, Alesander Butter-
ek, who had once headed o
Hay of Pips rehabilittion pro-
gram reportedly inanced by the
CLA, disclosed o the Watergate
commnttée thit Novon ha taped
all Tas Oxal Office consersations
= Lutming pomt in the séandal,

Public opmion insisted  that
Nixan appoint a special prose-
cutor to investigate Watergate,
A Tew months Tater Archibald
Con's otlice was zereing in on
Rebozo's handling af the
SI0,000 from Hughes, Nixon
relay edamessage to Cox through
Attoraey General Elliott Rich-
ardson, In a subseguent Sepate
appearance Richardson testified
that Nixon "didn’t see what My,
Cov's charter hadd 1o do with the
activities o Mr. Reboso When
Cox refused to desist, Nixon
elected 1o fire him in the “Satur-
dity Night Massacre.”

Nivon already had shunted of)
CIA director Helms s ambassy-
dor o Iran and had appointed
his own man, Jumes Schlesineer.
o head the agency. Schlesinge
trivd 1o purge the CIA old puard,
tinng -or forcing out nearly ten
percent of the agenes’s 16400
employees, But “animosity -
ward Schlesinger grew so strong
that his personal bodyguard was
mncreised w prevent violent con-
frontations with disgruntled
dpency employees,” veteran
Washington journalist Juan
Cameron reported, Schlesinge
doubled his secunty at home, in-
stalled aspecial guardiroom aut
siede s clbce and ook along an
extra bodyguard in addition ta
his pistol-packing chautleur,

But atter o feve months Ninor
P 1o relieve Sehlesinger and
provaote William € olby i farnie
chiel ol the CLAS Phoenix pro
gram e pona™y: Tore the murdes
of moestate! 20000 Viet.
nase

N alao encountered esen
Latanng Gible Fromyspecial prose
cutor Leon Jaworshi, A decindc
before, Jaworsht had  been
special counsel to the Warre:
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Commission and a director of o
private foundution that laun-
dered funds fur the CIA.

Under Juworski's jurisdiction,
the special procecutor’s oflice
found no cilminality in the
S100,000  puymeat or in the
Greenspun plot, Nar did it un-
cover any other sllcgalities in-
volving the Hughes organiration
or the CIA,

But Jawarski's oflice did indict
Haldeman, Ehrlichman, Mich-
clland others for their rolesin the
White House coverup, And the
special prosecutor won a land-
mark Supreme Court decision
that delivered the crucial White
House tnpe recordings und pro-
duced incontrovertible evidence
that Nixon had ordered that
coverup. Faced with certain im-
peachment, Nixon resigned ¥

EPILOGUE

John Foster Dulles died in
1959 after six years of directing
US. foreign policy as Dwight
Eisenhower's secretary of stute,
Allen Dulles died ten years later,
having spent his last years extoll-
ing the CLA in two books, 7he
Craft of Imellicence and The

Secret Surrender, Thomas Dewey

died in 1971, his age and health
huving kept him from accepting
the Supreme Court’s chicl jus-
ticeship olfered by Richard Nix-
onin !‘)b‘).

Bebe Rebozo escaped indict-
mentin Watergate despite strong
circumstantial evidence of tax
evision tnd bribe tuking, One
reason, according to ClA soure-
es, is that CIA ollicials sunctioned
his plea of “national security®
when the special prosecutor's of-
fice began investigating Reboze's
links 10 Resorts, George Smuth-
ers, retired from the Semate, is
prospering in Florida, “Their old
crony, Richard Danner, sull
works for the Hughes organiza-
tion,

37, One man who played a key role
in convincing Nixon to resign, ae-
cording to Wondward and Burnstein
v The Final Davs, was Alexander
Haig, who had replaced Bob Halde-
man as Nixon's top White IHouse
adviser. Haig also had o CLA connecs
tion, In the early Sixtics he ran a
CrA-tinanced Bay of Pigs rehabulita.
tion program, preceding Alennder
Butterheld in the joh, According to
Chuck Colson, 1t was Haig who cone-
vinced Nixon not 1o expose the CiA‘s
role in Watergate, Al Haig presaded
on Nixon's berter instingts,” Coalson
sand i May 1974, "not o ke Jdown
the whute intelligence establisioinent
of the UK. in order 10 save bijnaell
from impeachment.™

Howard Hughes dicd at age
70 on Apnl Sth, 1976, from
chronic Kidney diseise. THughes
had been living in the penthouse
at the Nanadu Princess Hotel in
the Bahamias, His nepotintions
to buy up the Babamian gam-
bling franghise from the CIA
front wroup, Resorts Interna-
tional, had fallen through.™ Rut
the Resorts subwidiary, Intertel,
continued to administer day-to-
day security at the Hughes casi-
nos in Las Vepas, And Hughes
had neontained his close ties to
the CLA, Inculy 1975, acconding
to the New York Limes, the CIA
intervened 1w help squeleh a Se-
curities wmd Exchange Commis-
ston investigution ol Hughes, A
1975 deposition filed by an al-
leged CLA agent in o Las Vegus
court  case involving  an ex-
IHughes side revealed that the
CIA supplied agents to monitor
Llughes's enennes  during  the
rarly Sesventies,

Atthetime ol his death Hughes
was carnmg SL7T million cach
day from U.S. government con-
tracts, Eighty percent had been
awarded without competitive
bidding., Thirty-two were [rom
the CIA, the most held by any
single contructor,

Because Robert Bennett's CIA
ties were exposed by the Water-
gate scandal, he has closed down
the Mullen Agency, He now
works lor the Hughes orghniza-
tion us u vice-president and CIA
ligison,

Meyer Lansky today lives un-
disturbed in Miami Beach, Now
72, he spends bis time walking
his dog and visiting with old
friends. Surrogutes handle most
Syndicate  aflairs,  Alter more
than 50 years in the Syndicate,
Lansky has seeved Tess than two
years in prison,

IR, Hughes encountered competi-
tion from Rohert Vesco, who also
winted 1o buy Wesorts, Vesco was a
lavish Nixoa contnibutor, later pro-
viding part of the money for the
Plambers, and he was friendly with
the CLA; once when Vesco landed in
a Switrerland jail a CIA agent had
helped get lim out. Vesco outma-
neuvered  Fhighes by persuading a
Baltamum imnugration oflicial o de-
mand Hughes apply for & visa, @
procedure vequirmg a recent photo-
graph. Atfeoanted, Hhghes packed and
tew ol ta Nicatag s and Londan
bofore retuemmg to oe Hahanue, Dy
then Vesn v o of the pictuie,
having Deva chargea with mtluenee
paldhing for s Contohutions o
Nuovoo. But Hleghes apparemtly did
pot renew by Qe to puichase
Ruesorts,

In December 1974 the New
York Times printed a little-
noticed story about Lansky, It
said that the federal government,
inoellect, s abundoned the
ellart hegun by the Kennedys o
put Lansky belind burs,

After three decades, the C1A's
relationship with the Syndicate
has not changed, When several,
Syndicate members went on tral
in New York in 1971 for taking
union kickbacks, the head of the
local CTA Dureau turned up in
courl as i Ci'lill-l\'ll.'l’ Winess I'm'
the gangsters, Deportation pro-
ceedings against John Roselli
were dropped in 1969 at the be-
hest of the CIA,

According o federil narcotics
ollicials, CIA agents luve pro-
vidud identitication papers aned
high-speed  boats for o drug

smupeling ring run out ol the

Damimican Republic by several
former members ol Butista's
seeret police, In eachange, the
otliciuls say, the narcotics dealers
have murdered at least five leftist
organizes in the Caribbean, In
March 1975 the New York FTimes
quoted a former CIA man who
siid he knows the CIA has re-
licd on the Syndieate “for ex-
chunges of information and also
to assault turgets selected by
the CIAY

The CIA was embarrassed
slightly in 1975 when the Senate
CIA comnuttee discovered the
agency's alliance with the Syndi-
cite in the Castro murder con-
spiracy. The scandal helped force
out William Colby as CIA di-
rector.,

But the CIA as a powerful and
independent institution has sur-
vived, Richard 1lelms, sull US.
ambassador to Irur, has not
been prosecuted for the CIA'S

assassimittion plots or any other

deals with the Syndicate,

Roselli and Robert Maheu
testilivd before the Chureh come-
mittee whout their role m the
Castro plot. But they only con-
firmed o oscenariv already known
1o Senate investigators, They did
not ¢laborate on the expanse of
the CIA-Syndicate imbroglio,

Sam Giancana, howeser, did
not pet a chance to ik o the
Senate comnuttee, OnJune 1Wih,
1975, shortly before his scheduled
appeanmee, in aNNassin inter-
rupted o Late-mght snack at his
Clicago mansion with seven 22
caliber bullets, A tfew muonths
cather, Richand Cain, the Gian-

sana henchman who helped the
C1A rectuit its Hay of Pes army,
had been exceuted in i Chicaeo

restaurant, _ )
Another  Syndicate  figure,

Jimmy HofTa, wis kidnapped
and presumably hilted on July
3th, 1975, in Detiait, *o

By all accounts, the three were
silenced Because someone feared
they mieht reveal seerets oul ol
their past, Which someone amd
what Secrets renmin i myslery,
But some Scmate imvestigators
e hoped to guestion (.;i.ll'l\'.lll:l‘
about any Koo ledie he had of
John Kennedy's ississination,

Thie Senate commttee did ap-
puint o subcominitice O punue
new leads about o CIA coverup
in the Kennedy case. But that
investization has proved to be
neither vigorous nor productive.

The Watergate investigition
also has dissipated \\'ilh()gt full
and complete disclosure. Richurd
Nivon, now exiled to San Cle-
mente, has never evplained why
he thought Watergate *would
make the CIA look bad [and]
blow the whole Bay of Pigs
thing.”

Watergate investigators have
not figured out what he meant
cither. One theory is that Nivon
wis wsing the “Bay of Pigs”
reference as o code word for the
entire Cuba allair, a slice of his-
tory that some believe includes a
CIA role in the Kennudy assassi-
nution,

The Bay of Pigs and the Ken-
nedy sssissination are moufs
that run through the Watergate
allair, Hosard Hunt, the hiel
Woatergate burelir, helped estab-
lish & CLA front group for the
By of Pigs that had @ New Or-
leuns address later wsed by Lee

Harvey Oswald, The Mullen

Agency also set up front groups
for the Bay of s, and Robert
Bennett, as head of the Mullen
Aveney, plased o hey undercover
role in the undoing of Richard
INinon,

1n his recent novel, The Cont-
preany, John Ul lichnman hints that
Watergne and the Kennedy as-
siussimation were part of o power
strugele between the CLA and the
Nison \White ouse. Uhrlich-
man's book describes o Nixon-
like president who has evidence
that the CLA was mvolved in it
contronersial assissination. In
the novel i Hehms-like CEA di-
rector compels the president o
destroy the evidence by thieat-
CHing T Expuse it Wintergiane-like
scandal




Chitch Celson's 1974 remarks
to the privte imvestnsior also
Clivim that Nivon wits ciught up
ina power steuggle with the Cly,
“Npons theory v that [CIA
apenta] were Coming oo sy,
and they winted to getenough on
the White House so they could
pet what  they wianted,  Who
knows what they wintel. They
never got that fir=because the
whale house of candy coltapsed
and that wis it

Colwon mive several reasons
why Nivon dul not pubﬂd_\ an-
nounce his sisprcions, s
and thiat of he went public with
itevers bedy would sy, ook at

Niven now, see whit i diversion
he's teying 1o create, what ared
horrmg” Nobody would beheve
Linn . .. [Bat] yor ko what 1
ank, You hnow whit L really
Voenh—and o loyal tothis guy,
pooomy fcad =1 think that
S hes] pand Bebe that dough
Do b hink Bebe used that tor
Syl and for the president , .
and that o Niven teally Blows
(the whisthe on the CLAL Hitghes
can Blow ke whistle on him ...
The proestdent s seared G hell,
eopenilly when he's weak and
uider antack, e woe out ol his
e eaer i,

“Phe prosident and 1 tlhed
abont it one Sundas foraboutan
hourandanall . Thaveseen the
CEA Tles. T hnow soliat’s i them.
I oeant prone thure wis i vens
spiraey but Twould sy that wis
the practizal o iences ol
wiit they duld.

“Ihe evcesses ol the Nivon
admpstration were prets bid,
Tut whit these gy are domng—
one duesn’t gustifs the ather—
whit these puys are domg s
worse . .. The foghtening thing
iv Lt there 15 nobady control-
Jing the CEALT mean nobody. I
el you vne ting that scaies me
e most, Theyre all over the

phace, Alnost everywhere: you
turn, they ‘ve got therr tentaces.”
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